
 

 

 
 
 
 

Audit Committee 
 
Thursday 31 January 2013 at 6.00 pm 
 
To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone 
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors Ray Satur (Chair), Anders Hanson, Steve Jones, Martin Lawton, 
Joe Otten (Deputy Chair) and Sioned-Mair Richards. 
 
Independent Co-opted Members 
 
Mrs Beryl Seaman and Mr Rick Plews. 
 
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
The Audit Committee is a key part of the Council's corporate governance 
arrangements.  The Committee has delegated powers to approve the Council’s 
Statement of Accounts in accordance with the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 
and consider the Annual Letter from the Auditor in accordance with the Accounts and 
Audit Regulations 2003 and to monitor the Council’s response to individual issues of 
concern identified. 
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.  You 
may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential 
information.  These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
If you require any further information please contact Dave Ross on 0114 273 5033 or 
email dave.ross@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 
 



 

 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE AGENDA 
31 JANUARY 2013 

 
Order of Business 

 
1. Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements 

 
2. Apologies for Absence 

 
3. Exclusion of Public and Press 
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press 

and public. 
 
(Note: The report at item 11 (Marketing Sheffield) is not available to the 
public and press because it contains exempt information described in 
Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended). 
 

4. Declarations of Interest 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be 

considered at the meeting. 
 

5. Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 To approve the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 13 

December 2012. 
 

6. Progress on ICT Audit 
 Report of the Executive Director, Resources. 

 
7. External Audit Plan 2012/13 
 Report of John Prentice, Director, KPMG. 

 
(Information from the Audit Commission on a Proposed Work Programme 
and Scale of Fees 2013/14 is attached to the report) 
 

8. Delivering Internal Audit Activity 
 The Chief Internal Auditor to report. 

 
9. Progress on High Opinion Audit Reports 
 Report of the Chief Internal Auditor. 

 
10. Annual Governance Statement 2011/12 - Progress Report 
 Report of the Director of Modern Governance. 

 
11. Marketing Sheffield Progress Report 
 Report of the Executive Director, Place. 

 
(Note: The above report is not available to the public and press because it 
contain exempt information described in Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 
12A of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended) 



 

 

 
12. Work Programme 
 Report of the Director of Modern Governance. 

 
13. Date of Next Meeting 
 The meeting of the Audit Committee will be held on 17 April 2013 at 6.00 

p.m. 
 
 



 1

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
New standards arrangements were introduced by the Localism Act 2011.  The new 
regime made changes to the way that members’ interests are registered and 
declared.   
 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 
• participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 

aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

• participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 
• leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 
• make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 

meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

• declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

•  Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or 
gain, which you, or your spouse or civil partner, undertakes. 

  

•  Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.  

  

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



 2

•  Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner 
(or a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority -  
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

  

•  Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.  

  

•  Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a 
month or longer.  

  

•  Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) - 
 - the landlord is your council or authority; and  

- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,   
has a beneficial interest. 
 

•  Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where -  
 

 (a)  that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area 
of your council or authority; and  

 
 (b) either  

- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  

- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your 
spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.  

 
 
Under the Council’s Code of Conduct, members must act in accordance with the 
Seven Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; accountability; 
openness; honesty; and leadership), including the principle of honesty, which says 
that ‘holders of public office have a duty to declare any private interests relating to 
their public duties and to take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that 
protects the public interest’. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life.  

Page 2



 3

You have a personal interest where – 

• a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 

 
• it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 

are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 
Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously, and has been published on the Council’s website as a downloadable 
document at -http://councillors.sheffield.gov.uk/councillors/register-of-councillors-
interests 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Standards 
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114 
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk  
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Audit Committee 
 

Meeting held 13 December 2012 
 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Anders Hanson, Joe Otten (Deputy Chair) and Sioned-

Mair Richards. 
 

 Co-opted Independent Members 
 Beryl Seaman and Rick Plews. 

 
   

 
1.  
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Steve Jones, Martin 
Lawton and Ray Satur. 

 
2.  
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

2.1 Rick Plews declared a personal interest in item 11 (Financial/Commercial 
Monitoring of External Relationships) as a Trustee/Director of the Seven Hills 
Leisure Trust. 

 
3.  
 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

3.1 The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 26 September 2012 were 
approved as a correct record. 

  
 Matters Arising 
3.2 The Committee received an update from Jason Slatcher, Partnership Director, 

Capita, on the outstanding South Yorkshire pension queries. He indicated that 
there were 2200 outstanding cases, outlined the measures being undertaken to 
address the backlog and that it was intended that this work would be completed 
during January 2013.  

  
3.3 Resolved that the Director of HR be requested to provide a verbal update on the 

outstanding South Yorkshire pension queries to the next meeting of the 
Committee. 

 
4.  
 

ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER 2011/12 
 

4.1 John Prentice (Director, KPMG) submitted the Annual Audit Letter for 2011/12 that 
summarised his audit of the City Council.  

  
4.2 Resolved that Annual Audit Letter for 2011/12 be noted. 
 
5.  
 

AUDIT ARRANGEMENTS 2012/13 
 

5.1 John Prentice (Director, KPMG) submitted a letter that had been sent to the Chief 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



Meeting of the Audit Committee 13.12.2012 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Executive on the arrangements for the Council audit for 2012/13, including details 
of the Audit personnel, indicative audit fee and billing arrangements.  

  
5.2 Resolved that the audit arrangements for 2012/13 be noted. 
 

 
6.  
 

CERTIFICATION OF GRANTS AND RETURNS ANNUAL REPORT 2011/12 
 

6.1 John Prentice (Director, KPMG) submitted a report on the certification work on the 
Council’s claims and returns for 2011/12 in relation to grants and subsidies it 
received from the Government and grant paying bodies. Five grants and returns 
had been certified with a total value of £481m and, arising from the work, four had 
been certified without amendment. The report included the recommendations 
arising from the work and details of progress made in implementing the 
recommendations arising from previous certification work. 

  
6.2 Resolved that the report be noted. 
 
7.  
 

IT RISK ASSESSMENT - PROGRESS REPORT 
 

7.1 John Prentice (Director, KPMG) submitted a report giving details of progress in 
implementing agreed recommendations from previous Audit Commission IT risk 
assessments of the Council’s IT systems. 

  
7.2 Resolved that: 
  
 (a) the report be noted; and 
   
 (b) the Executive Director, Resources be requested to submit a further progress 

report, including an action plan, on the recommendations from the Audit 
Commission’s IT Risk Assessment to the next meeting of the Committee. 

 
8.  
 

DELIVERING INTERNAL AUDIT ACTIVITY 
 

8.1 The Chief Internal Auditor submitted a report giving details of progress made 
against the ‘new’ auditable areas introduced for the 2012/13 audit plan. The report 
indicated that there were no issues or concerns to report to the Committee and 
the audits were progressing well, with management input and co-operation. 

  
8.2 Resolved that the report be noted. 
 
9.  
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT 2011/12 
 

9.1 The Director of Modern Governance submitted the Committee’s draft Annual 
Report that highlighted the work of the Committee and how it had contributed to 
monitoring and improving the Council’s corporate governance arrangements and 
internal controls. 

  
9.2 Resolved that the Audit Committee’s Annual Report for 2011/12 be approved for 

submission to the Council Meeting on 23 January 2013. 

Page 6



Meeting of the Audit Committee 13.12.2012 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 
10.  
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

10.1 Resolved that the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 11 (Financial/Commercial Monitoring of External 
Relationships) and item 12b (Marketing Sheffield) on the grounds that, if the public 
and press were present during the transaction of such business, there would be a 
disclosure to them of exempt information as described in paragraph 3 of Schedule 
12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
11.  
 

FINANCIAL/COMMERCIAL MONITORING OF EXTERNAL RELATIONSHIPS 
 

11.1 The Director of Finance introduced a report of the Executive Director, Resources 
providing an update on the financial and commercial monitoring of the Council’s 
major external relationships and referred to the positive movements since the 
report to the Committee on 1 August 2012. 

  
11.2 The Executive Director, Resources and Director of Finance responded to 

questions from Members of the Committee relating to Digital Region Limited, the 
relationship with Amey, the Pensions Authority and Burngreave New Deal for 
Communities. 

  
11.3 Resolved that the report be noted. 
 
12.  
 

MARKETING SHEFFIELD 
 

12.1 The Committee considered (a) a report of the Executive Director, Place providing 
an update on the transition of Creative Sheffield into the Council, with particular 
reference to the newly created Marketing Sheffield function, and the Internal Audit 
reports on Creative Sheffield undertaken in 2010 and Marketing Sheffield in 2012 
and (b) the 2012 Internal Audit report on Marketing Sheffield. 

  
12.2 Brendan Moffett (Director, Marketing Sheffield) indicated that there had been a 

difficult transitional period. In respect of the 2012 Internal Audit report on 
Marketing Sheffield, 20 of the 26 recommendations had been actioned and the 
remainder would be actioned by the end of January 2013. The recommendations 
were being taken seriously. 

  
12.3 Resolved that the Committee: 
  
 (i) expresses its concerns at the contents of the Internal Audit report on 

Marketing Sheffield and that a number of the recommendations have not 
been implemented; 

   
 (ii)  requests the Executive Director, Place to submit a progress report on the 

2012 Internal Audit report on Marketing Sheffield to the meetings of the 
Committee in late January, March and April 2013; and  

   
 (iii) requests the Chief Internal Auditor to undertake a follow-up exercise on 

Marketing Sheffield and report on progress to the March or April meeting of 

Page 7



Meeting of the Audit Committee 13.12.2012 

Page 4 of 4 
 

the Committee. 
 
13.  
 

WORK PROGRAMME 
 

13.1 The Committee considered a report of the Director of Modern Governance setting 
out the Committee’s proposed Work Programme until April 2013. 

  
13.2 Resolved that the Committee’s Work Programme now submitted be approved 

with (a) the report from the Chief Internal Auditor on the Audit Commission Report 
on Protecting the Protecting the Public Purse/Update on counter fraud initiatives 
being considered at the 17 April 2013 meeting and (b) the following additional 
items: 

  
 • Recommendations from the Audit Commission’s IT Risk Assessment - 

progress report, including an action plan, from the Executive Director, 
Resources (January 2013); 

 • 2012 Internal Audit report on Marketing Sheffield - a progress report from the 
Executive Director, Place (January, March and April 2013); 

 • progress report from the Chief Internal Auditor on the follow-up exercise on 
Marketing Sheffield (March or April 2013). 

 
14.  
 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 

14.1 It was noted that (a) the next meeting of the Committee, due to be held on 
23 January 2013, would be rearranged as a meeting of Full Council was 
to be held on that date and (b) an additional meeting of the Committee 
was being arranged for March 2013. 

 

Page 8



 
 

 

Report of:   Laraine Manley, Executive Director 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
Date:    31 January 2013 

________________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject:   Progress Report on ICT Audit 

________________________________________________________________ 
 

Author of Report: Paul Green, Director of Information Services 
________________________________________________________________ 
 

Summary: This report is an updated position statement on the 
response by the Council’s Business Information 

Solution (BIS) team to issues raised by external audits 
in their annual audit report of 2011-12 on the 
management of ICT User accounts.  The central finding 

of the external auditors report highlighted the lack of 
clarity in policy terms and Council direction to the IT 

partner Capita IT Sheffield (CITS) on suspension and 
deletion of dormant User accounts and this has been 
the focus of activity by BIS and Capita IT Sheffield. 

________________________________________________________________ 
 

Recommendation: The Director of Information Services continues to 
progress addressing the issues highlighted by the 
external auditor in line with the actions set out in this 

report. 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
Background Papers: NONE 

 

 
Category of Report: OPEN 

 
 
If Closed add – ‘Not for publication because it contains exempt 

information under Paragraph… of Schedule 12A of the Local Government 
Act 1972 (as amended)’ 

 

 
   

 

Audit Committee Report 

Agenda Item 6

Page 9



Statutory and Council Policy Checklist 
 

Financial Implications 
 

NO Cleared by: 

Legal Implications 
 

NO Cleared by: 

Equality of Opportunity Implications 

NO Cleared by: 

Tackling Health Inequalities Implications 
 

NO 

Human rights Implications 

 

NO 

Environmental and Sustainability implications 
 

NO 

Economic impact 

 

NO 

Community safety implications 
 

NO 

Human resources implications 

 

NO 

Property implications 
 

NO 

Area(s) affected 

 

 

 

Relevant Cabinet Portfolio Leader 

 

 

 

Relevant Scrutiny Committee if decision called in 

 

Not applicable 

Is the item a matter which is reserved for approval by the City 
Council? 

NO 

Press release 
 

NO 

Page 10



 

 

Page 1 of 5 

Progress report in response to external audit of ICT procedures  
 

1.0 INTRODUCTION 
 

ACTION PLAN 
 
Business Information Solutions (BIS) and Capita IT Sheffield (CITS) have 

developed a comprehensive action plan, integrated into BIS preparation work for 

the calculation and notification of chargeback to ICT users in 2013, with agreed 

actions to be implemented by all parties to address the issues raised in the 

external audit of ICT in 2011-12.  The action plan addresses both the process 

issues that have led to the problems, and the need to establish an ICT user 

database capable of delivering a reliable baseline going forward that will be the 

definitive source of information on ICT users. 

 

2.0 SUMMARY 
 

ACTION PLAN HEADLINES 
 
Delivered 

Change to the Council’s Information Governance (IG) Policy (detailed below) and 

text changes to the supporting Intranet guidance: 

 
The revised IG Policy now reads: 

 

“The IT Partner will ensure that terminated or suspended computer user 

accounts are deleted one month after termination or suspension unless the City 

Council request, in the circumstances of a particular case, that an account is 

retained for such longer period as it prescribes…” 

 
[This clause applies to email accounts and any computer storage space allocated 

to the individual affected user…”] 

 
3.0 MAIN BODY OF THE REPORT 
 

WORK IN PROGRESS 

In addition to the revision to Information Governance policy noted above, BIS 

and CITS are working to address other issues highlighted in the external audit 

report.  A preliminary action to ensure clear and focused activity by BIS/CITS to 

is to assign the issues identified by the external audit to a specific category: 

Process change; Policy change & Review; (detailed below) 

Page 11



 

 

Page 2 of 5 

Process change 

 

 To ensure User account information is shared between all parties  

 To implement timely deletion of temporary User accounts, and any associated 

GCSX secure mailbox held under that User account  

 To improve User account management by mandating form and tick list 

completion for starters, movers and leavers  

 To notify account deletion through use of a mandatory checklist to be 

completed and returned to BIS Service Centre  

 To check and x-check active User accounts with Capita HR payroll data  

 To implement regular database monitoring, cleansing and reconciliation 

Policy change  

 Implement a policy for a naming convention for non-SCC employees who 

have a justifiable business need for an ICT User account 

 Implement a policy to assign generic mailbox ownership and set time limits 

for retention of a generic mailbox 

 Implement a policy to specify how long data from deleted User accounts & 

Mailboxes is retained before being deleted 

Review  

 Ownership of Intranet guidance on managing User accounts  

 Ownership User account management 

 Ownership of database integrity management 

Once ownership is assigned, set time periods for future reviews by owner to; 

ensure ICT User account guidance remains up to date; effective management 

responsibility for starters, movers and leavers ICT User accounts; check the 

integrity of and links between all systems and data sources that provide and 

receive information related to ICT User accounts. 

Page 12



 

 

Page 3 of 5 

INTERDEPENDENCIES & FUTURE MANAGEMENT 

This report deals specifically with addressing the issues highlighted in the 

external audit report.  The Process change, Policy change, and Review task 

categories are not mutually exclusive and all inter-dependencies across the 

categories will be effectively documented and managed. 

 

Going forward, the effective future management of policies, processes and 

reviews is essential to ensure issues of the type highlighted by the external audit 

do not, as afar as possible, re-occur.  To this end, representatives from BIS & 

Capita IT Sheffield (and from support teams in SCC & Capita) will have assigned 

responsibility for managing all policies, processes and reviews connected to ICT 

User accounts. 

 

4.0 RECOMMENDATION 

 

The Director of Information Services continues to progress addressing the issues 

highlighted by the external auditor in line with the actions set out in this report. 

 

Page 13



 

 

Page 4 of 5 

Appendix Table 

Issue ID, Ownership & Target completion date 

 

 

ID Issue & assigned Task Category [TC] Owner(s) Complete 

Issue 1 

Issue: Quality and relevance of Intranet 

guidance to managers on ICT User creation 

 

[TC] REVIEW 

Alex Waite 

[BIS] 

31 Mar 

2013 

Issue 2 

Issue:  Accurate & timely information on  

starters and movers is not being effectively 

passed between Capita HR and Capita ITS 

 

[TC] PROCESS 

 

Issue: Temporary accounts not being deleted 

on creation of Active Directory User account 

 

[TC] PROCESS 

David 

Cunningham 

[CITS] 

31 Jan 

2013 

Issue 3 

Issue: Issues with management of ICT User 

accounts created for users not on SCC payroll 

 

[TC] REVIEW 

David 

Bownes 

[BIS] 

31 Jan 

2013 

Issue 4 

Issue: An ICT Users secure (GCSX) mailbox 

is not being deleted when they leave 

 

[TC] PROCESS 

David 

Cunningham 

28 Feb 

2013 

Issue 5 

Issue: No identification of the organisation 

ICT Users not on SCC payroll have come from 

 

Issue: No agreed action to collect and record 

details of ICT Users not on SCC payroll  

 

[TC]  PROCESS & POLICY 

Alex Waite 

& David 

Cunningham 

28 Feb 

2013 

Issue 6 

Issue:  No HR checklist for ICT Users not on 

SCC payroll that identifies when they leave, 

the contract closes or their project is complete  

 

[TC] REVIEW & POLICY 

Alex Waite 

& David 

Cunningham 

31 Jan 

2013 

Page 14



 

 

Page 5 of 5 

Appendix Table (continued) 

Issue ID, Ownership & Target completion date 

 
 

ID Issue & assigned Task Category [TC] Owner(s) Complete 

Issue 7 

Issue: Accurate information on SCC leavers 

and movers is not being passed between 

Capita HR & Capita IT Services leading to User 

accounts not being deleted 

 

[TC] PROCESS 

David 

Cunningham 

31 Jan 

2013 

Issue 8 

Issue: Failure to accurately x-check active 

User accounts against Capita HR payroll data  

 

[TC] POLICY & PROCESS 

Alex Waite & 

David 

Cunningham 

28 Feb 

2013 

Issue 9 

Issue: Lack of clear meaning of data on ‘last 

logon by User to a mailbox’  

 

[TC] REVIEW 

Alex Waite & 

David 

Cunningham 

31 Jan 

2013 

Issue 10 

Issue: Lack of defined period for retaining 

data after ICT User account is deleted 

 

[TC] POLICY & REVIEW 

David 

Bownes 

28 Feb 

2013 

Issue 11 

Issue: Management of Generic Mailboxes 

 

[TC] POLICY AND PROCESS 

Alex Waite & 

David 

Cunningham 

31 Mar 

2013 

Issue  12 

Issue: Failure to suspend and delete 

mailboxes where no evidence of User access 

 

[TC] POLICY & PROCSS  

Alex Waite & 

Laurence 

Green [BIS] 

28 Feb 

2013 

Issue 13 

Issue: Limited linkage between databases 

that impact ICT User accounts and mailboxes 

 

[TC] REVIEW 

Alex Waite & 

David 

Cunningham 

31 Mar 

2013 

Issue 14 

Issue: Lack of regular monitoring and 

reconciliation of databases that hold ICT User 

account information 

 

[TC] PROCESS  

Alex Waite & 

David 

Cunningham 

30 April 

2013 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT - 31 JANUARY 2013 

EXTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2012/13 
Report of John Prentice, Director, KPMG. 

(Information from the Audit Commission on a 
Proposed Work Programme and Scale of Fees 2013/14 
is attached to the report) 

Recommendation
That the Committee notes the External Audit Plan 
2012/13 and the information from the Audit 
Commission.

Agenda Item 7

Page 17



Page 18



E
x

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
 

2
0
1
2
/1

3

S
h

e
ff

ie
ld

 C
it

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 

J
a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0
1
3

Page 19



1
©

2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

C
o

n
te

n
ts

T
h

e
 c

o
n

ta
c
ts

 a
t 

K
P

M
G

 

in
 c

o
n

n
e

c
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 

re
p

o
rt

 a
re

:

J
o

h
n

 P
re

n
ti

c
e

 

D
ir
e
c
to

r

K
P

M
G

 L
L
P

 (
U

K
)

T
e
l:
 0

1
1
3
 2

3
1
 3

6
1
6

jo
h

n
.p

re
n

ti
c
e

@
k
p
m

g
.c

o
.u

k

D
a

v
id

 P
h

il
li
p

s
 

S
e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g

e
r

K
P

M
G

 L
L
P

 (
U

K
)

T
e
l:
 0

1
1
3
 2

3
1
 3

6
2
3

d
a

v
id

.p
h

ill
ip

s
@

k
p

m
g

.c
o

.u
k

S
tu

a
rt

 C
u

tt
s

 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

M
a
n

a
g
e
r

K
P

M
G

 L
L
P

 (
U

K
)

T
e
l:
 0

1
1
3
 2

3
1
 3

3
6
6

s
tu

a
rt

.c
u

tt
s
@

k
p

m
g

.c
o
.u

k
T

h
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i

s
 a

d
d

re
s

s
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

o
le

 u
s

e
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

W
e
 t

a
k

e
 n

o
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
y
 t

o
 a

n
y
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s

ta
ff

 a
c

ti
n

g
 i

n
 t

h
e

ir
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 

c
a
p

a
c
it

ie
s
, 

o
r 

to
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

ie
s
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 i

s
s
u

e
d

 a
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

t 
e
n

ti
tl

e
d

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it

e
d

 B
o

d
ie

s
. 

T
h

is
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s

e
s

 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 b

e
g

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

is
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

W
e
 d

ra
w

 y
o

u
r 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s
 a

v
a
il

a
b

le
 o

n
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
’s

 w
e
b

s
it

e
 a

t 
w

w
w

.a
u

d
it

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
.

E
x

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 d
o

 n
o

t 
a

c
t 

a
s

 a
 s

u
b

s
ti

tu
te

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
’s

 o
w

n
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
y
 f

o
r 

p
u

tt
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
c

e
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

p
u

b
li

c
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 i

s
 c

o
n

d
u

c
te

d
 i

n
 

a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l

a
w

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

e
r 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

p
u

b
li

c
 m

o
n

e
y
 i

s
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

e
rl

y
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r,
 a

n
d

 u
s
e
d

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

a
ll

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl

y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
ly

.

If
 y

o
u

 h
a
v
e
 a

n
y
 c

o
n

c
e
rn

s
 o

r 
a
re

 d
is

s
a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 w
it

h
 a

n
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

, 
in

 t
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 

in
s
ta

n
c
e
 y

o
u

 s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

J
o

h
n

 P
re

n
ti

c
e
, 

th
e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
le

a
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
w

h
o

 w
il

l 
tr

y
 t

o
 r

e
s
o

lv
e
 y

o
u

r 
c
o

m
p

la
in

t.
 I

f 
y
o

u
 a

re
 d

is
s
a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e
 p

le
a
s
e
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

T
re

v
o

r 
R

e
e
s
 o

n
 0

1
6
1

 2
4

6
 4

0
0
0
, 

o
r 

b
y
 e

m
a

il
 t

o
 

tr
e

v
o

r.
re

e
s

@
k

p
m

g
.c

o
.u

k
, 
w

h
o

 i
s

 t
h

e
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

c
o

n
ta

c
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

fo
r 

a
ll

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

. 
A

ft
e

r 
th

is
, 

if
 y

o
u

 a
re

 s
ti

ll
 d

is
s

a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 w
it

h
 h

o
w

 y
o

u
r 

c
o

m
p

la
in

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 h
a
n

d
le

d
 y

o
u

 c
a
n

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

. 
P

u
t 

y
o

u
r 

c
o

m
p

la
in

t 
in

 w
ri

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 U
n

it
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

, 
W

e
s
tw

a
rd

 H
o

u
s

e
, 

L
im

e
 K

il
n

 C
lo

s
e

, 
S

to
k
e

 G
if

fo
rd

, 
B

ri
s

to
l,

 B
S

3
4

 8
S

R
 o

r 
b

y
 e

m
a

il
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

@
a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
. 

T
h

e
ir

 t
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

is
 0

8
4
4
 

7
9
8
 3

1
3
1
, 

te
x
tp

h
o

n
e
 (

m
in

ic
o

m
) 

0
2
0
 7

6
3
0
 0

4
2
1
.

P
a

g
e

R
e
p

o
rt

 s
e
c

ti
o

n
s

 
In

tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

2

 
H

e
a
d
lin

e
s

3

 
O

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

4

 
K

e
y
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d

it
 r

is
k
s

1
0

 
V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

1
3

 
A

u
d

it
 t
e
a

m
, 
d
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s
, 
ti
m

e
lin

e
 a

n
d
 f
e
e
s

1
7

A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e
s

1
.

B
a

la
n
c
e

 o
f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
n
d
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e
s
ti
n
g

2
.

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e

 a
n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts

3
.

Q
u
a

lit
y
 a

s
s
u

ra
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t
e
c
h
n

ic
a

l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y

2
1

2
2

2
3

Page 20



2
©

2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

n
e

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

t 
d

e
s
c
ri

b
e
s
 

h
o

w
 w

e
 w

il
l 
d

e
li

v
e

r 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

S
h

e
ff

ie
ld

 C
it

y
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

. 

S
c
o

p
e
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

W
e
 a

re
 p

le
a
s
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

p
p
o

in
te

d
 a

s
 y

o
u
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
a

u
d
it
o
rs

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
. 

T
h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 h

o
w

 w
e
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ff
ie

ld
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 I
t 

s
u
p
p
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
u
r 

A
u
d
it
 F

e
e
 

L
e
tt
e
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 s

e
n
t 

to
 y

o
u
 i
n
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
1

2
. 

W
e
 a

ls
o
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
o
u
r 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 (

V
F

M
) 

w
o
rk

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
. 

W
e
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 o
u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u

r 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

p
ro

p
e
r 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 o

b
s
e
rv

e
d
 

in
 c

o
m

p
ili

n
g
 t

h
e
m

. 
W

e
 u

s
e
 a

 r
is

k
 b

a
s
e
d
 a

u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 

T
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 a

n
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

e
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 k

e
p
t 

u
n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 i
f 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
. 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

O
u
r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
w

e
rs

 a
re

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9
9
8
, 

th
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e

n
t 

A
c
t 

1
9
9
9
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o
d
e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e
.

T
h
e
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
A

u
d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 o

u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 i
n
to

 t
w

o
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
, 

re
q

u
ir
in

g
 u

s
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 y

o
u
r:

 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 A

n
n
u
a

l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t)

: 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

; 
a
n
d

 
u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
: 

c
o
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n

g
e

m
e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n

g
 e

c
o
n

o
m

y
, 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n

e
s
s
 i
n
 y

o
u
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 (

th
e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n

e
y
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
).

T
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
A

u
d
it
o
rs

 a
n
d
 

A
u
d
it
e
d
 B

o
d
ie

s
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 i
s
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
d
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:

 
S

e
c
ti
o
n
 2

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 o

u
r 

h
e

a
d
lin

e
 m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s
, 

fo
c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 

ri
s
k
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
is

 y
e

a
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d

it
.

 
S

e
c
ti
o
n
 3

 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

e
 t

a
k
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

.

 
S

e
c
ti
o
n
 4

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

il 
o
n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 

ri
s
k
s
.

 
S

e
c
ti
o
n
 5

 e
x
p

la
in

s
 o

u
r 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 V

F
M

 w
o

rk
.

 
S

e
c
ti
o
n
 6

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a
m

, 
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
e
d
 

d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
, 

th
e
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
 a

n
d
 f

e
e
s
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

w
o

rk
.

A
c

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
m

e
n

ts

W
e
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 t

h
is

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 t

h
a

n
k
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 

fo
r 

th
e
ir
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
in

g
 h

e
lp

 a
n
d
 c

o
-o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

o
u
t 

o
u
r 

a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

.

Page 21



3
©

2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
w

o

H
e
a
d

li
n

e
s

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

k
e
y
 r

is
k
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 w

il
l 

fo
c
u

s
 o

n
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 

th
e
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

T
h

e
s
e
 a

re
 d

e
s

c
ri

b
e
d

 i
n

 m
o

re
 

d
e
ta

il
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
s
 1

0
, 

1
1
 a

n
d

 

1
2
.

T
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e
r 

o
f 

th
is

 

d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 o
u

r:

 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 

th
e
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
;

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 V
F

M
 w

o
rk

; 

a
n

d

 
a
u

d
it

 t
e
a
m

, 
p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 

d
e
li

v
e
ra

b
le

s
, 

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

a
n

d
 f

e
e
s
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
w

o
rk

. 

A
re

a
R

is
k

A
u

d
it

 w
o

rk

S
a

v
in

g
s
 p

la
n

s
T

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

it
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

£
5
0
m

in
 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

re
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 l
o
c
a

l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 

fu
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

d
 c

o
s
t 

p
re

s
s
u
re

s
. 

T
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

n
d
 m

a
n

a
g
e
 i
ts

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 p

la
n
s
 t

o
 

s
e
c
u
re

 l
o

n
g
e
r 

te
rm

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
a

n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n

a
l 
s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 

th
a
t 

a
n

y
 r

e
la

te
d
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

re
 a

c
c
o
u
n
te

d
 f

o
r 

in
 i
ts

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 

In
c
o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

V
F

M
 w

o
rk

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 

c
ri
ti
c
a
lly

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 a
 s

o
u
n

d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

h
o

w
 y

o
u
 a

re
 m

a
n
a
g

in
g
 y

o
u
r 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 p

la
n
s
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

m
a
te

ri
a
l 
lia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 i
n
 i
ts

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 P

F
I

In
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
1
2

 t
h
e
 £

1
.5

b
ill

io
n
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 P

ri
v
a
te

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 (

P
F

I)
 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

w
it
h
 A

m
e

y
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 c

o
v
e
rs

 t
h
e
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 

 

a
n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 r

o
a
d
s
, 

p
a

v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
lig

h
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 

b
ri
d
g

e
s
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

s
ta

ff
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 p
ro

v
id

e
r.

 

P
F

I 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 i
n
v
o

lv
e
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 t

ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
, 

ju
d
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 c

a
n
 c

a
u
s
e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

c
h
a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 

W
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 A
u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ti
n
g
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 

a
re

a
s
. 

D
ig

it
a
l 

R
e
g

io
n

 

L
im

it
e
d

D
ig

it
a

l 
R

e
g

io
n
 L

im
it
e
d
 i
s
 a

 j
o
in

t 
v
e
n
tu

re
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
u
r 

S
o
u
th

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 b

ro
a

d
b

a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s

S
o
u
th

 

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 t

a
k
e
n

 t
h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 t

o
 r

e
-t

e
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t.

R
e
-t

e
n
d

e
ri
n

g
 h

a
s
 a

lr
e
a

d
y
 i
n
v
o

lv
e
d
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 f

o
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
o
s
ts

, 
a
n
d
 

th
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
e
a
rl

y
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
. 

D
ig

it
a
l 
R

e
g
io

n
 

L
im

it
e
d
 a

ls
o
 h

a
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

lia
b
ili

ti
e
s
, 

w
h

ic
h
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n

d
 i
ts

 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 f

u
n
d
 i
f 

re
-t

e
n
d
e
ri

n
g
 i
s
 u

n
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l.
 

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n

e
y
 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 m

a
n
a
g

in
g
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
is

s
u

e
s
 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u

e
n
c
e
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

in
g
 D

ig
it
a

l 
R

e
g

io
n
 

L
im

it
e
d
 .

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t

T
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
im

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t/
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
 ,

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
  

th
e
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 o

f 
s
c
h
o
o
ls

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
in

g
 t

o
 A

c
a
d
e
m

y
 o

r 
F

o
u
n

d
a
ti
o

n
 s

ta
tu

s
, 

m
a
k
e
s
 t

h
is

 b
a
la

n
c
e
 i
n

h
e
re

n
tl
y
 r

is
k
y
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

ju
d
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

s
ti
m

a
ti
o
n
 u

n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 g

a
in

 a
n

 u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
in

 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
m

p
a
c
ti
n
g
 o

n
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 l
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
.

P
e
n

s
io

n
s
’ 

c
o

s
ts

 

a
n

d
 l

ia
b

il
it

ie
s

P
e
n
s
io

n
s
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

e
x
p
e
rt

is
e
, 

ju
d
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 e

s
ti
m

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 a
re

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 m
o
re

 s
u
s
c
e
p
ti
b
le

 t
o
 e

rr
o
r.

  

R
e
lia

n
c
e
 i
s
 o

ft
e
n
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

 w
it
h

 l
im

it
e
d
 c

h
e
c
k
in

g
 o

f
th

e
 

re
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 w

o
rk

. 

W
e
 w

ill
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 w
o
rk

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
d
 b

y
 a

u
d
it
in

g
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 w

h
e

re
 a

n
 e

x
p
e
rt

 i
s
 u

s
e
d
. 

S
p
e
c
if
ic

 

te
s
ti
n
g
 o

f 
p
e
n
s
io

n
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
.

Page 22



4
©

2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 t
h
re

e

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 t

h
e
 f

o
u
r 

k
e

y
 s

ta
g

e
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
 b

e
lo

w
:

W
e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 o

n
 

y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 

fo
u

r 
k
e
y
 s

ta
g

e
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0
1
3
:

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

(D
e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2
 a

n
d

 

J
a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0

1
3
).

 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
E

v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 

(F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 t
o

 A
p

ri
l)

.

 
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 P

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 

(J
u

ly
 a

n
d

 A
u

g
u

s
t)

.

 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 (

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r)

.

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

A
p
r

M
a

y
J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u
g

S
e
p

2 3 41
P

la
n

n
in

g

C
o

n
tr

o
l

e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 
U

p
d
a
te

 o
u
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.
 

 
A

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
c
o
n

tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t.
 

 
D

e
te

rm
in

e
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
.

 
Is

s
u
e
 o

u
r 

A
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 A
u
d
it
 P

ro
to

c
o
l.

 
E

v
a
lu

a
te

 a
n
d
 t

e
s
t 

s
e
le

c
te

d
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

k
e

y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
.

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a

u
d
it
 f

u
n

c
ti
o
n
. 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

n
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n

g
 m

a
tt
e
rs

. 

 
P

la
n
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 a

u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
.

 
C

o
n
c
lu

d
e
 o

n
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 m

a
tt
e
rs

. 

 
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 a
u
d
it
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

. 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t.
 

 
D

e
c
la

re
 o

u
r 

in
d

e
p
e
n

d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
.

 
O

b
ta

in
 m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

re
p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n
s
. 

 
R

e
p
o
rt

 m
a
tt
e
rs

 o
f 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

 i
n
te

re
s
t.

 
F

o
rm

 o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 o

p
in

io
n
. 

Page 23



5
©

2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 t
h
re

e

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 -
 p

la
n

n
in

g

D
u

ri
n

g
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 a

n
d

 

J
a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0

1
3
 w

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

o
u

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

.

W
e
 a

s
s
e
s

s
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k

s
 

a
ff

e
c
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

d
is

c
u

s
s
 t

h
e
s
e

 w
it

h
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

.

W
e
 a

s
s
e
s

s
 i

f 
th

e
re

 a
re

 a
n

y
 

w
e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 i

n
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

c
e
n

tr
a
l 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 I
T

 s
y
s
te

m
s
, 

th
a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 o
u

r 

a
u

d
it

. 

W
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

, 
a
n

d
 

a
g

re
e
 a

 p
ro

to
c
o

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
, 

s
p

e
c
if

y
in

g
 

w
h

a
t 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e
 w

e
 e

x
p

e
c
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 t
o

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

O
u
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 w

o
rk

 t
a
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e

 i
n
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 a

n
d
 J

a
n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
3
.

T
h
is

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
s
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

: 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
 a

s
s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t

W
e
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
u
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 

a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 d

u
ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 

W
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 a

ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 

T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 o

u
r 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

, 
o

u
r 

s
e
c
to

r 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

o
n
g
o
in

g
 d

ia
lo

g
u

e
 w

it
h
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 s
ta

ff
. 

T
h
e
 r

is
k
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

o
 d

a
te

 a
re

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t
h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t.

 O
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 

p
la

n
 w

ill
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 r
e
m

a
in

 f
le

x
ib

le
 a

s
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 

th
ro

u
g
h

o
u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r.

 I
t 

is
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 a

d
e

q
u
a
te

ly
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

W
e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 a

n
y
 

te
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
is

s
u
e

s
 w

it
h
 u

s
 a

s
 e

a
rl

y
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 c

a
n
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

in
 a

d
v
a

n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 v

is
it
. 

W
e
 m

e
e
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 t

e
a

m
 o

n
 a

 b
i-
m

o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e

y
 a

re
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

e
n
d
 

c
lo

s
e
d

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
.

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t

C
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
p
e
ra

te
d
 a

t 
a
n
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o
n

a
l 
le

v
e
l 
o
ft
e
n
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
t 

a
n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a

l 
le

v
e
l 
a
n
d
 i
f 

th
e
re

 w
e

re
 w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 t

h
is

 

w
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 o

u
r 

a
u
d

it
. 

M
o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 w
e
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
 w

e
re

 p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.
 I

n
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t,
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 e

th
ic

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
d
u
c
t 

h
a
v
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

fi
n
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
. 

T
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 r
e
lie

s
 o

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

e
c
h
n

o
lo

g
y
 (

IT
) 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 b
o
th

 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 

o
u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 c

a
n
 r

e
ly

 o
n
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
IT

, 
w

e
 m

a
y
 t

e
s
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 d

a
ta

, 
s
y
s
te

m
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
, 

s
y
s
te

m
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
u
te

r 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 

W
h
ils

t 
w

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
 s

o
m

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
IT

 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 w
o
rk

, 
w

e
 a

ls
o
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t

e
s
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

re
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 p
iv

o
ta

l 
to

 t
h
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

.

A
u

d
it

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

T
h
e
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 s

e
ts

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
d
ir

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 

d
e
c
id

e
s
 t

h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

a
u
d
it
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
.

W
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 m
a
te

ri
a
lly

 m
is

s
ta

te
d
. 
T

h
e
 m

a
te

ri
a
lit

y
 l
e
v
e
l 
is

 a
 m

a
tt
e
r 

o
f 

ju
d
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 i
s
 s

e
t 

b
y
 t

h
e
 E

n
g
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

L
e

a
d
.

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
to

c
o

l

A
t 

th
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 w

ill
 i
s
s
u
e

 o
u
r 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
u
d
it
 

P
ro

to
c
o
l.
 T

h
is

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

d
o
c
u

m
e
n
t 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

o
u
r 

a
u
d

it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

n
d
 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

. 
It
 a

ls
o
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p

e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

w
e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

u
ri

n
g
 o

u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 a
n
d
 f

in
a
l

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 v
is

it
s
. 

A
s
 y

o
u
r 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 a

u
d
it
o
r 

w
e
 m

e
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

F
in

a
n

c
e
 t

o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 

m
u
tu

a
l 
le

a
rn

in
g
 p

o
in

ts
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 a

u
d
it
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 p

o
in

ts
 w

ill
b
e
 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n

to
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
is

it
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 

a
g
a
in

s
t 

a
re

a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
e
s
.

Planning

 
U

p
d
a
te

 o
u
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

is
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 
A

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
c
o
n

tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t.
 

 
D

e
te

rm
in

e
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
.

 
Is

s
u
e
 o

u
r 

A
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 A
u
d
it
 P

ro
to

c
o
l.

Page 24



6
©

2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 t
h
re

e

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 –
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

D
u

ri
n

g
 F

e
b

ru
a
ry

 t
o

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1
3
 w

e
 w

il
l 

c
o

m
p

le
te

 o
u

r 

in
te

ri
m

 a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
.

W
e
 a

s
s
e
s

s
 i

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

k
e

y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s

y
s
te

m
s
 w

e
re

 

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
. 

W
e
 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u

d
it

 

te
a
m

 t
o

 a
v
o

id
 d

u
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

.

W
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 
fi

n
a
n

c
e
 

te
a
m

 t
o

 e
n

h
a
n

c
e
 t

h
e
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

a
u

d
it

. 

W
e
 w

il
l 

p
re

s
e
n

t 
o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 i

n
 J

u
n

e
/J

u
ly

 

2
0
1
3
.

O
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 v
is

it
 o

n
 s

it
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 a
n
d
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0
1
3
. 

D
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
is

 t
im

e
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

re
a
s
: 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

k
e

y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s

y
s
te

m
s

W
e
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
u
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 k

e
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 

w
h

e
re

 o
u
r 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

h
a

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e

d
  

th
a
t 

th
e
s
e
 a

re
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 o

u
r 

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 

m
o
s
t 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
. 

W
e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 o
u
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 b

y
 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 w

a
lk

th
ro

u
g
h
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
s
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

W
e
 t

h
e
n
 t

e
s
t 

s
e
le

c
te

d

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 t
h
a
t 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
s
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

T
h
e
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n
fo

rm
s
 t

h
e
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 t

e
s
ti
n
g
 w

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

d
u
ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

fi
n
a

l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 v
is

it
. 

A
p
p
e
n

d
ix

 1
 i
llu

s
tr

a
te

s
 h

o
w

 w
e

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 

in
te

rn
a

l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
n
d
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 a

u
d
it
 t

e
s
ti
n
g

.

W
h
e
re

 o
u
r 

a
u

d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 w
o
rk

 o
n
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 

s
y
s
te

m
s
, 

w
e
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 r

e
ly

 o
n
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

w
o
rk

 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 h

a
s

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
, 

to
 m

in
im

is
e
 u

n
n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 d
u
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

o
rk

. 
O

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 f

e
e
 

is
 s

e
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 c

a
n
 p

la
c
e
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
a
t 

w
o

rk
. 

W
e
 

h
a
v
e
 a

 j
o

in
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 p

ro
to

c
o
l 
a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 m

e
t 

w
it
h
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 t

o
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d
 t

im
e
ta

b
le

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 a

u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
. 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it

W
h
e
re

 w
e
 i
n
te

n
d
 t

o
 r

e
ly

 o
n
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a
u

d
it
’s

 w
o
rk

 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 k

e
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
, 

a
u
d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
 u

s
 t

o
 

re
v
ie

w
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 w

o
rk

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 r

e
-p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 s
a
m

p
le

 o
f 

te
s
ts

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d
it
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

e
e

d
b
a
c
k
 t

o
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
o
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 v
is

it

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 p

ro
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c

e
s

s
 

Y
o
u
r 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 a

u
d
it
o
r 

ra
is

e
d
 a

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o
n
 i
n
 h

is
R

e
p

o
rt

 t
o
 T

h
o
s
e
 

C
h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 (

IS
A

 2
6
0
 R

e
p

o
rt

) 
2
0
1
1
/1

2
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 d

e
la

y
s
 

in
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n

g
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 

d
u
ri
n

g
 t

h
a
t 

y
e

a
r.

  

W
e
 w

ill
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 i
n
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 t

h
a
t 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
n
 p

re
p

a
ri
n
g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

lo
s
e
d
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
. 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

W
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 r
is

k
s

w
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 s

ta
g

e
. 

W
h
e
re

v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

w
e
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

a
s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 w
o

rk
. 

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 o

u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 v
is

it
 w

e
 w

ill
 i
s
s
u
e
 o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 R
e

p
o

rt
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

th
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

ri
m

 w
o
rk

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e

d
 

a
t 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 J

u
n

e
/J

u
ly

 2
0
1
3
.

Control

Evaluation

 
E

v
a
lu

a
te

 a
n
d
 t

e
s
t 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

k
e

y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
.

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a

u
d
it
 f

u
n

c
ti
o
n
. 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

n
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n

g
 m

a
tt
e
rs

. 

Page 25



7
©

2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 t
h
re

e

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 –
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s

D
u

ri
n

g
J
u

ly
 a

n
d

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
3
 

w
e
 w

il
l 

b
e
 o

n
 s

it
e
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 w

o
rk

. 

W
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
e

ta
il

e
d

 t
e

s
ti

n
g

 

o
f 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

c
lu

d
e
 o

n
 c

ri
ti

c
a
l 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 

s
p

e
c
if

ic
 r

is
k
 a

re
a
s
. 

W
e
 t

h
e
n

 

a
g

re
e
 a

n
y
 a

u
d

it
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

W
e
 a

ls
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

n
n

u
a
l 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 

u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
.

W
e
 w

il
l 

p
re

s
e
n

t 
o

u
r 

IS
A

 2
6
0
 

R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 i

n
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
.

O
u
r 

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u

n
ts

 v
is

it
 o

n
 s

it
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
lly

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

p
e
ri
o

d
 

J
u
ly

 t
o
 A

u
g
u
s
t.
 D

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 t
im

e
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g

w
o

rk
: 

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s

W
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 t

e
s
ti
n
g
 o

n
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
lo

s
u
re

s
. 

T
h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

w
o

rk
 i
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 E

n
g
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 b

a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 v

a
ri
o

u
s
 f

a
c
to

rs
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 o

u
r 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n

m
e
n
t,
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o
n

tr
o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
l 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 r
is

k
 f

a
c
to

rs
. 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 

W
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e
 o

u
r 

te
s
ti
n
g
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
 a

re
a

s
 a

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 s

ta
g
e
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
is

s
u

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a

y
 h

a
v
e
 e

m
e

rg
e
d
 

s
in

c
e
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 o

u
r 

e
a
rl

y
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
 a

re
a
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
, 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 S

e
p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
3
. 

A
u

d
it

 a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 

D
u
ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

o
n
 s

it
e
 w

o
rk

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 m

e
e
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 M

a
n

a
g
e
r 

(F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 A

c
c
o

u
n
ti
n
g
) 

o
n
 a

 w
e
e
k
ly

 b
a
s
is

 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s

th
e
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
, 

a
n

y
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 f

o
u
n

d
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

is
s
u
e
s
 

e
m

e
rg

in
g
. 

A
t 

th
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
o
u
r 

o
n
 s

it
e
 w

o
rk

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 h

o
ld

 a
 c

lo
s
u
re

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
, 

w
h

e
re

 

w
e
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
c
h
e
d
u

le
 o

f 
a

u
d
it
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
 a

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 

fo
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 s

ta
g
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 s
ig

n
 o

ff
. 

T
o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 a
u
d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
, 

w
e
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 

u
n
c
o
rr

e
c
te

d
 a

u
d
it
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 (

u
n
le

s
s
 t

ri
v
ia

l)
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

W
e
 a

ls
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 a
n

y
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
 

a
n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 b

e
lie

v
e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

ic
a
te

d
 t

o
 y

o
u
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 y
o
u
 

m
e
e
t 

y
o

u
r 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
. 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 

W
e
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 o
u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
y
o
u
r 

A
n
n

u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

c
o
m

p
lie

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 a

n
d
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 o

u
r 

u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o

n
s
. 

O
u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a
u
d

it
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 k
e

y
 t

o
 t

h
is

. 

W
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 w
o
rk

 i
n
 o

u
r 

IS
A

 2
6
0
 

R
e
p
o
rt

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 w

ill
 i
s
s
u
e
 t

o
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 S

e
p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
3
.

Substantive 

Procedures

 
P

la
n
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 a

u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
.

 
C

o
n
c
lu

d
e
 o

n
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 m

a
tt
e
rs

. 

 
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 a

n
y
 a

u
d

it
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

. 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t.
 

Page 26



8
©

2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 t
h
re

e

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 -
 o

th
e
r

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 
w

e
 a

ls
o

 a
u

d
it

 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 W
h

o
le

 o
f 

G
o

v
e
rn

m
e

n
t 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 p

a
c

k
.

W
e
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e
rt

a
k
e
 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
w

o
rk

 i
f 

w
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 

o
b

je
c
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

fr
o

m
 l

o
c
a
l 

e
le

c
to

rs
. 

W
e
 w

il
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
te

 w
it

h
 

y
o

u
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r,

 

b
o

th
 f

o
rm

a
ll

y
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ll

y
.

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 (

W
G

A
)

W
e
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u
e
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

W
G

A
 

c
o
n
s
o
lid

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 

th
is

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h
 y

o
u
r 

fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 H

M
 T

re
a
s
u
ry

 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 O

ff
ic

e
. 

E
le

c
to

r 
c
h

a
ll
e
n

g
e

T
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
8
 g

iv
e
s
 e

le
c
to

rs
 c

e
rt

a
in

 r
ig

h
ts

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 

a
re

:

 
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 

to
 i
n
s
p
e
c
t 

th
e
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

;

 
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 

to
 a

s
k
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
o
r 

q
u

e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

; 
a
n
d

 
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 

to
 o

b
je

c
t 

to
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 

A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 r

ig
h
ts

, 
in

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 

to
 o

b
je

c
t 

to
 t

h
e
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
w

e
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 t
o
 f

o
rm

 o
u
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 e
le

c
to

r'
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 c
o
u
ld

 r
a
n
g
e
 

fr
o
m

 a
 s

m
a
ll 

p
ie

c
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 w
h

e
re

 w
e
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
 a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

a
n

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 f

o
rm

 o
u
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 t

o
 a

 m
o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 p

ie
c
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

, 
w

h
e
re

 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
 a

 r
a
n

g
e
 o

f 
o
ff
ic

e
rs

, 
re

v
ie

w
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

a
m

o
u
n
ts

 o
f 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
e
k
 l
e
g

a
l 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

a
is

e
d
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n
c
u
rr

e
d
 i
n
 r

e
s
p

o
n
d

in
g
 t

o
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
o
b
je

c
ti
o

n
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 b

y
 

e
le

c
to

rs
 i
s
 n

o
t 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 f

e
e
. 
T

h
is

 w
o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
's

 f
e
e
 s

c
a
le

s
.

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 i
s
 a

 k
e

y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
, 

n
o
t 

o
n
ly

 i
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n
g
 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
 f

in
d

in
g
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r,

 b
u
t 

a
ls

o
 i
n
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

 a
re

 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
le

 t
o
 y

o
u
 i
n
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

a
u
d
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e

 y
e
a
r 

w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 w
it
h
 y

o
u

th
ro

u
g
h
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 f

in
a

n
c
e
 t

e
a
m

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

O
u
r 

d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
 a

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 o

n
 p

a
g
e
 1

8
. 

U
s
e
 o

f 
o

ff
-s

h
o

re
 a

u
d

it
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

D
u
ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 m

a
y
 m

a
k
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

K
P

M
G

 G
lo

b
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

(K
G

S
 A

u
d
it
) 

te
a
m

 i
n
 I

n
d
ia

 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 c

e
rt

a
in

 b
a
s
ic

 a
u
d

it
 t

a
s
k
s

a
n
d
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

U
s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 ‘
o
ff
-s

h
o
re

’
te

a
m

 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
m

a
n

y
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 w

e
 

e
m

p
lo

y
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 c

o
s
t-

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

c
lie

n
ts

. 
A

lt
h
o
u
g
h
 

b
a
s
e
d
 i
n
 I

n
d
ia

, 
th

e
 K

G
S

 A
u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

 w
o

rk
s
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 o

u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
d

it
 

te
a
m

s
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 c

e
rt

a
in

 a
u

d
it
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 r

e
m

o
te

ly
. 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 o

u
r 

U
K

 t
e
a
m

s
 w

it
h
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 t
y
p
e
s
 o

f 
a
u
d

it
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

ta
s
k
s
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i
s
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 a
n

d
 p

e
rm

is
s
ib

le
 t

o
 u

s
e
 K

G
S

 A
u
d
it
 f

o
r 

-
w

e
 d

o
 n

o
t 

u
s
e
 K

G
S

 A
u
d
it
 f

o
r 

a
n

y
 a

u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 t

h
a
t 

in
v
o
lv

e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l,
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
o
r 

s
e
n
s
it
iv

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

A
u

d
it

ta
s
k
s
 

a
re

 t
h
e
n
 a

llo
c
a

te
d
 b

y
 o

u
r 

U
K

-b
a
s
e
d
 e

n
g
a

g
e

m
e
n
t 

te
a
m

s
 t

o
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 

te
a
m

s
 i
n
 I

n
d
ia

, 
a
llo

w
in

g
 l
o
c
a

l 
s
ta

ff
 t

o
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
w

h
a
t 

w
o

rk
 K

G
S

 A
u
d
it
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
s
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e

d
. 
T

h
e

y
 o

p
e
ra

te
 t

o
 o

u
r

s
a
m

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 a

ll 
w

o
rk

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 K

G
S

 A
u

d
it
 i
s
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 U
K

 t
e

a
m

.

T
h
e
 K

G
S

 A
u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

 o
p
e
ra

te
s
 i
n
 a

 p
a
p
e
rl

e
s
s
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 w

e
 

a
p
p
ly

 r
o

b
u
s
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 
h
o

w
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 u

s
e
d
:

 
a
ll 

w
o
rk

 i
s
 c

o
n

d
u
c
te

d
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

a
lly

;

 
a
ll 

d
a
ta

 f
ile

s
 a

re
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 o

n
 s

e
rv

e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 U

K
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 o

n
ly

 v
ie

w
e

d
 o

n
 s

c
re

e
n
 i
n
 I

n
d

ia
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 s

e
rv

e
rs

 a
re

 

g
o
v
e
rn

e
d
 b

y
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 K

P
M

G
 I

T
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

;

 
p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 t

e
c
h

n
o
lo

g
y
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

d
a
ta

,
fo

r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 l
o
c
k
e

d
 d

o
w

n
 U

S
B

 p
o
rt

s
, 

n
o
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
e
m

a
ili

n
g
, 

n
o
 p

ri
n
ti
n

g
;

 
K

G
S

 A
u
d
it
 s

ta
ff
 a

re
 b

a
s
e
d
 i
n
 a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

s
e
c
u
ri
ty

; 
a
n
d

 
th

e
 t

e
a
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
d
h

e
re

 t
o
 g

lo
b

a
l 
K

P
M

G
 e

th
ic

s
 a

n
d
 

in
d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n
c
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
, 

a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e
n
ts

 g
o
v
e
rn

in
g
 t

h
e
 

n
o
n
-d

is
c
lo

s
u
re

 o
f 

c
lie

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 27



9
©

2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 t
h
re

e

O
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 –
 o

th
e

r 
(c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
)

O
u

r 
in

d
e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 

o
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 

u
n

d
e
r 

th
e
 C

o
d

e
 a

re
 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
d

 i
n

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
. 

W
e
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 o
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 t
e
a
m

’s
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 

o
b

je
c

ti
v
it

y
 i

s
 n

o
t 

im
p

a
ir

e
d

.

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y
 c

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 t
o
 t

h
o
s
e
 

c
h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 

a
t 

le
a
s
t 

a
n
n
u

a
lly

, 
a
ll 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a

y
 

b
e
a
r 

o
n
 t

h
e
 f

ir
m

’s
 i
n
d
e

p
e
n

d
e

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 

e
n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

a
n
d
 a

u
d
it
 s

ta
ff
. 
T

h
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 a

ls
o
 p

la
c
e
 

re
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 o
n
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
n
te

g
ri
ty

, 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 

in
d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n
c
e
.

T
h
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 d

e
fi
n
e
 ‘
th

o
s
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
’
a
s
 ‘
th

o
s
e
 

p
e
rs

o
n
s
 e

n
tr

u
s
te

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
io

n
, 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f
a
n
 

e
n
ti
ty

’.
 I

n
 y

o
u
r 

c
a
s
e
 t

h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
.

K
P

M
G

 L
L
P

 i
s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
in

g
 a

n
d
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
e
n
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

d
e

p
e
n
d

e
n
t.

A
P

B
 E

th
ic

a
l 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

 1
 I

n
te

g
ri

ty
, 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 I

n
d
e

p
e
n

d
e

n
c
e
 

re
q
u
ir

e
s
 u

s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 t
o
 y

o
u
 i
n
 w

ri
ti
n
g

 a
ll 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

fa
c
ts

 a
n
d
 

m
a
tt
e
rs

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o
s
e
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
n
o
n
-a

u
d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
, 

in
 o

u
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
ju

d
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 m

a
y
 

re
a
s
o
n

a
b
ly

 b
e
 t

h
o
u
g
h
t 

to
 b

e
a
r 

o
n
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

’s
 i
n
d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 E

n
g
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

.

C
o

n
fi

rm
a
ti

o
n

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t

W
e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 

a
s
 o

f 
2
1
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
3

in
 o

u
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
ju

d
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 

K
P

M
G

 L
L
P

 i
s
 i
n
d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 m

e
a

n
in

g
 o

f 
re

g
u
la

to
ry

 a
n
d
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 E

n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a

d
 

a
n
d
 a

u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

 i
s
 n

o
t 

im
p
a
ir
e

d
.

Page 28



1
0

©
2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
u
r

K
e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s
 

F
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 k
e

y
 r

is
k
 a

re
a
 w

e
 

h
a

v
e
 o

u
tl

in
e
d

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 

o
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
. 

W
e
 w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 u

p
d

a
te

 o
n

 

h
o

w
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i

s
 

m
a
n

a
g

in
g

 t
h

e
s
e
 r

is
k
s
 i

n
 o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 A
u

d
it

 R
e
p

o
rt

.

K
e

y
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 a
u

d
it

R
is

k

A
s
 a

t 
N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
, 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 f

o
re

c
a
s
ti
n
g
 t

h
a
t 

it
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

it
s
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 

b
u
d
g

e
t 

in
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
te

rm
s
. 

T
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
ta

lli
n

g
 £

5
5
 m

ill
io

n
. 

T
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

a
n
o
th

e
r 

£
5
0
m

 i
n
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 

fu
n
d
in

g
. 

A
g
a
in

s
t 

a
 b

a
c
k
d
ro

p
 o

f 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 i
t 

w
ill

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 m

o
re

 

a
n
d
 m

o
re

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
s
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
n
 a

 w
a

y
 t

h
a
t 

s
e
c
u
re

s
 l
o
n

g
e
r 

te
rm

 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 
s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
.

If
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
n

y
 r

e
la

te
d
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

t 
y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
, 

th
e
s
e
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

c
c
o
u
n

te
d
 f

o
r 

in
 

th
e
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

In
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

V
F

M
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 w

ill
 c

ri
ti
c
a
lly

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 t
h
e

 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 a

 s
o
u
n
d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

n
d
in

g
, 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
h
a
t 

it
s
 

M
e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
P

la
n
 h

a
s
 d

u
ly

 t
a
k
e

n
 i
n
to

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 t

h
e

p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 

fu
n
d
in

g
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i
s
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 c

a
n
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

in
g
 i
ts

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 p

la
n
s
. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 w

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
lia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 i
ts

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 p

la
n
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e

C
o
d
e
. 

If
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

, 
w

e
 

w
ill

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
, 

a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
s
.

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d
 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s

 
P

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 

S
a

v
in

g
s
 

p
la

n
s

Page 29



1
1

©
2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
u
r

K
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

s
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 

F
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 k
e

y
 r

is
k
 a

re
a
 w

e
 

h
a

v
e
 o

u
tl

in
e
d

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 

o
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
. 

W
e
 w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 u

p
d

a
te

 o
n

 

h
o

w
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i

s
 

m
a
n

a
g

in
g

 t
h

e
s
e
 r

is
k
s
 i

n
 o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 R
e
p

o
rt

. 

K
e

y
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 a
u

d
it

R
is

k

T
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
s
 s

ta
rt

e
d
 a

 £
1

.5
b
ill

io
n
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 P

ri
v
a
te

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
  

(P
F

I)
 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

 w
it
h
 A

m
e

y
. 

T
h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 c

o
v
e
rs

 t
h

e
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

t 
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 o

f 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 r

o
a
d
s
, 

p
a
v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
lig

h
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 b

ri
d
g

e
s
, 

a
n
d
 h

a
s
 i
n
v
o

lv
e
d
 t

h
e
 

tr
a
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

S
tr

e
e
tf
o
rc

e
 s

ta
ff
 t

o
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r.

 

P
F

I 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 i
n
v
o

lv
e
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 t

ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
, 

ju
d
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 

a
n
d
 w

ill
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
h
a

n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 w
o
rk

 w
e

 w
ill

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
s
 p

u
t 

in
 

p
la

c
e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 P
F

I 
re

la
te

d
 t

ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 p

ro
p
e
rl

y
  

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 

c
o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 c

a
p
tu

re
d
. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
o
u
r 

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u

n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 w

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

n
e
s
s
  

o
f 

th
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
lo

s
u
re

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

. 

R
is

k

D
ig

it
a

l 
R

e
g

io
n
 L

im
it
e
d
 (

D
R

L
) 

is
 a

 j
o
in

t 
v
e
n
tu

re
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e
 f

o
u
r

S
o
u
th

 Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 b

ro
a
d
b

a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 S

o
u
th

 Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 h

a
v
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 t

o
  

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 f

o
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
o
s
ts

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
e
a
rl

y
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
. 

D
R

L
 a

ls
o
 h

a
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

lia
b

ili
ti
e
s
, 

w
h

ic
h
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 f

u
n
d
 i
f 

re
-t

e
n

d
e
ri
n

g
 i
s
 

u
n
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l.
 

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f,
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 f
o
r,

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

is
s
u
e
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

in
g
 D

R
L
. 

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d

 
A

s
s
e
t 

a
n
d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 

re
c
o
g
n

it
io

n
 a

n
d
 

d
e
-r

e
c
o

g
n
it
io

n

 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

d
is

c
lo

s
u
re

 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 

P
F

I

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d

 
P

ro
v
is

io
n
s

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

D
ig

it
a

l

R
e
g

io
n

Page 30



1
2

©
2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
u
r

K
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

s
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 

F
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 k
e

y
 r

is
k
 a

re
a
 w

e
 

h
a

v
e
 o

u
tl

in
e
d

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 

o
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
. 

W
e
 w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 u

p
d

a
te

 o
n

 

h
o

w
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i

s
 

m
a
n

a
g

in
g

 t
h

e
s
e
 r

is
k
s
 i

n
 o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 R
e
p

o
rt

. 

K
e

y
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 a
u

d
it

R
is

k

T
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
im

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t/
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
  

th
e
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ti
n
g
 o

f 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
in

g
 t

o
 A

c
a
d
e

m
y
 o

r 
F

o
u
n

d
a
ti
o
n
 s

ta
tu

s
, 

m
a
k
e
s
 t

h
is

b
a
la

n
c
e

 

in
h
e
re

n
tl
y
 r

is
k
y
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

ju
d
g
e

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

s
ti
m

a
ti
o
n
 u

n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e

s
 i
n
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
 o

ft
e
n
 v

e
ry

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

w
h

e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 

to
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M

a
te

ri
a
lit

y
.

S
o
m

e
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 c
a
n
 a

ls
o
 i
n
v
o

lv
e
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n

g
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 u

s
u
a
lly

 a
 

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
a

l 
is

s
u
e
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

 c
a
p
it
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
s
u
e
.

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

W
e
 w

ill
 g

a
in

 a
n

 u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
in

 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
m

p
a
c
ti
n

g
 o

n
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 a

n
d
 

re
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
’
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
.

R
is

k

P
e
n
s
io

n
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

e
x
p
e
rt

is
e
, 

ju
d

g
e

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

e
s
ti
m

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

re
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 m
o
re

 s
u
s
c
e
p
ti
b

le
 t

o
 e

rr
o
r.

  
R

e
lia

n
c
e
 i
s
 o

ft
e
n
 p

la
c
e
d
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

  
w

it
h
 l
im

it
e
d
  

c
h
e
c
k
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 w

o
rk

. 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 c

a
n
 

a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

x
.

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

W
e
 w

ill
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 w
o
rk

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
d
 b

y
 a

u
d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 w

h
e
re

 a
n
 e

x
p
e
rt

 i
s
 u

s
e
d
. 

 W
e
 

w
ill

 e
x
a
m

in
e
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
 u

s
e
d
 a

n
d
 t

e
s
t 

th
e
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
  

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 

e
n
tr

ie
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 a

c
tu

a
ri

a
l 
o
u
tp

u
t.

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d

 
A

s
s
e
t 

a
n
d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 

re
c
o
g
n

it
io

n
 a

n
d
 

d
e
-r

e
c
o

g
n
it
io

n

 
A

s
s
e
t 

V
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

d
is

c
lo

s
u
re

 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 

e
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d

 
L
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 

lia
b

ili
ti
e
s

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

P
e
n

s
io

n
s
’ 

c
o

s
ts

 a
n

d
 

li
a

b
il
it

ie
s

Page 31



1
3

©
2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
iv

e

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

O
u

r 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 V
F

M
 w

o
rk

 

fo
ll

o
w

s
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 

b
y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.

S
p

e
c
if

ie
d

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 f

o
r 

V
F

M
 

c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n

F
o

c
u

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

S
u

b
-s

e
c
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 p

ro
p
e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

s
il
ie

n
c
e
.

T
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
:

 
m

a
n
a
g

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
ri

s
k
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
; 

a
n

d
 

 
s
e
c
u
re

 a
 s

ta
b
le

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p
o
s
it
io

n
 t

h
a
t 

e
n
a
b

le
s
 i
t 

to
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 o

p
e
ra

te
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

o
re

s
e
e
a

b
le

 f
u
tu

re
.

 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n

in
g

 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l

T
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 p

ro
p
e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

in
g
 h

o
w

 i
t 

s
e

c
u

re
s

 e
c

o
n

o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 a

n
d

 

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
n

e
s
s

.

T
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
s
in

g
 i
ts

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
ig

h
te

r 

b
u
d
g

e
ts

, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 b
y
:

 
a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 c

o
s
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o

n
s
; 

a
n

d

 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
v
it
y
.

 
P

ri
o
ri
ti
s
in

g
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

 
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y

Page 32



1
4

©
2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
iv

e
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 (
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 a
re

 s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 b

e
lo

w
.

E
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 s

ta
g
e
s
 a

re
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

b
e
lo

w
.

W
e
 w

il
l 

fo
ll
o

w
 a

 r
is

k
 b

a
s
e
d

 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 t
a
rg

e
t 

a
u

d
it

 

e
ff

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 

g
re

a
te

s
t 

a
u

d
it

 r
is

k
. 

V
F

M
 a

u
d
it
 r

is
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 

o
th

e
r 

a
u
d

it
 w

o
rk

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 
a
u

d
it
 

ri
s
k

Id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 V
F

M
 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 (
if
 

a
n

y
)

C
o
n
c
lu

d
e
 o

n
 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 

to
 s

e
c
u
re

 V
F

M

N
o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 r
e
q
u
ir
e

d

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
w

o
rk

 b
y
 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 &

 o
th

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s

S
p
e
c
if
ic

 l
o
c
a
l 
ri

s
k
 b

a
s
e
d
 

w
o

rk

VFM conclusion

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t

W
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

is
k
s
 f

a
c
e
d
 b

y
 a

ll 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

ri
s
k
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
p
p
ly

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 t

h
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
a

n
d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
s
 i
n
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
, 

w
h

ic
h
 a

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 a

u
d

it
o
rs

’
re

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e

 C
o
d
e
 o

f 
A

u
d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e
. 

In
 d

o
in

g
 s

o
 w

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r:

 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 o

w
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 r

is
k
s
 i
t 

fa
c
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 i
ts

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 i
ts

 r
is

k
s
;

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
ra

ti
o
s
 t

o
o
l;

 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 g

a
in

e
d
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 a

u
d
it
 w

o
rk

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e

to
 t

h
a
t 

w
o
rk

; 
a
n
d

 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 
o
th

e
r 

in
s
p

e
c
to

ra
te

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
.

Page 33



1
5

©
2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

O
u

r 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 w
il
l 

d
ra

w
 

h
e
a

v
il

y
 o

n
 o

th
e
r 

a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s

 r
e

le
v
a
n

t 
to

 o
u

r 
V

F
M

 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

re
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
la

s
t 

y
e
a
r’

s
 V

F
M

 

a
u

d
it

.

W
e
 w

il
l 
th

e
n

 f
o

rm
 a

n
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
re

s
id

u
a
l 

a
u

d
it

 

ri
s
k
 t

o
 i

d
e
n

ti
fy

 i
f 

th
e
re

 a
re

 

a
n

y
 a

re
a

s
 w

h
e
re

 m
o

re
 

d
e
ta

il
e
d

 V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

.

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
iv

e
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 (
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

L
in

k
a
g

e
s
 w

it
h

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

a
u

d
it

 

w
o

rk

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 d
e
g
re

e
 o

f 
o
v
e
rl
a

p
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 d

o
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
. 

F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
o

u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d

it
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 a

n
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

e
s
ti
n
g
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n

m
e
n
t,
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
m

a
n

y
 a

s
p

e
c
ts

 

o
f 

w
h

ic
h
 a

re
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 o

u
r 

V
F

M
 a

u
d
it
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
.

W
e
 a

v
o
id

 d
u

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
u
d

it
 e

ff
o
rt

 b
y
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
n
g
 o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 V

F
M

 w
o
rk

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
. 

W
e
 

w
ill

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 d
ra

w
 u

p
o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

o
u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
. 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 

a
u

d
it

 r
is

k

It
 i
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

h
a
t 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 m
a

y
 b

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

w
o
 V

F
M

 

c
ri
te

ri
a
. 

S
u
c
h
 w

o
rk

 m
a
y
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
s
 w

it
h
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n

d
 /

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 p

o
lic

ie
s
, 

p
la

n
s
 a

n
d
 

m
in

u
te

s
. 

W
e
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 a
n

y
 s

e
lf
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

m
a

y
 p

re
p

a
re

 a
g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
.

T
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 a

n
y
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 w
e

 m
u
s
t 

d
ra

w
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

a
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 
a
u

d
it
 r

is
k
, 
ta

k
in

g
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 w

o
rk

 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

lr
e
a
d

y
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h

o
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
in

g
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h
e
 V

F
M

 c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
.

A
t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e
 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
r 

ty
p
e
 o

f 
re

s
id

u
a

l 
a
u
d

it
 r

is
k
s
 t

h
a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
a
u
d

it
 

w
o

rk
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
s
c
a
le

 o
f 

w
o
rk

 c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 e

a
s
ily

 p
re

d
ic

te
d
. 

 I
f 
a
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 i
s
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
h
e

n
 w

e
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 a

d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 o

f 
o
u
r 

a
g
re

e
d

a
u
d

it
 f

e
e
.

Id
e
n

ti
fi

c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
p

e
c
if

ic
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 

w
o

rk

If
 w

e
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 r
e

s
id

u
a

l 
a
u
d

it
 r

is
k
s
, 

th
e
n
 w

e
 w

ill
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 
th

e
 r

is
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n

d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

a
u
d
it
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
e

 i
n
 e

a
c
h
 c

a
s
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
:

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 b
y
 t
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

o
th

e
r 

in
s
p
e
c
to

ra
te

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
; 

a
n
d

 
c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 

lo
c
a
l 
ri
s
k
-b

a
s
e
d
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 f

o
rm

 a
 v

ie
w

 o
n
 t

h
e
 a

d
e

q
u
a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 a

rr
a

n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
e

c
u
ri
n
g
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 i
ts

 u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
.

Page 34



1
6

©
2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
iv

e
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 (
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

W
h

e
re

 r
e
le

v
a

n
t,

 w
e
 m

a
y
 

d
ra

w
 u

p
o

n
 t

h
e
 r

a
n

g
e
 o

f 
a
u

d
it

 

to
o

ls
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 g

u
id

e
s
 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

.

W
e
 w

il
l 
re

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 o
u

r 

In
te

ri
m

 A
u

d
it

 R
e
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

o
s
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d

 w
it

h
 

g
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
.

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

D
e

li
v
e

ry
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
ri

s
k

 

b
a
s
e
d

 w
o

rk

D
e
p
e

n
d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

u
a
l 
a
u

d
it
 r

is
k
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e

d
, 

w
e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

ra
w

 o
n
 a

u
d
it
 t

o
o
ls

 a
n

d
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 w

h
e
n

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 l
o
c
a
l 
ri
s
k
-b

a
s
e
d
 a

u
d
it
 w

o
rk

, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
:

 
lo

c
a
l 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
 g

u
id

e
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
s
tu

d
ie

s
; 

a
n
d

 
u
p
d
a
te

 b
ri

e
fi
n

g
s
 f

o
r 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

tu
d
ie

s
.

T
h
e
 t

o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 g

u
id

e
s
 w

ill
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 w
h

e
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

 l
o
c
a
l 
ri
s
k
 t

h
a
t 

is
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
m

. 
F

o
r 

a
n

y
 

re
s
id

u
a
l 
a
u

d
it
 r

is
k
s
 t

h
a
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 n

o
t 

c
o

v
e
re

d
 b

y
 o

n
e
 o

f
th

e
s
e
 t

o
o
ls

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
u
d
it
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 d

ra
w

in
g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 V

F
M

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
.

C
o

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

n
 V

F
M

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts

A
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

o
b
ta

in
e
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 t
h
e
m

e
s
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e
 a

d
e
q
u

a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n

g
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
.

If
 a

n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

to
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 a

n
d
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
if
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 i
s
s
u
e

s
 t

h
a
t 

in
d
ic

a
te

 w
e
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

q
u
a

lif
y
in

g
 o

u
r 

V
F

M
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
s
e
 w

it
h
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 s

o
o
n
 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

S
u

c
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 m

o
re

 w
id

e
ly

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 q

u
a
lit

y
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
, 

to
 h

e
lp

 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n
c
y
 o

f 
a
u
d

it
o
rs

’
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
.

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 A
u

d
it
 R

e
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 o

u
r 

R
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
o
s
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 w

ill
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
 o

u
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
, 

th
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

is
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 a

n
y
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 m
a
tt
e
rs

 a
ri
s
in

g
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
is

 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 o

u
tp

u
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

h
e
 V

F
M

 c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 (

i.
e
. 

o
u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n

g
 V

F
M

),
 w

h
ic

h
 f

o
rm

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 

Page 35



1
7

©
2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
iv

e

A
u

d
it

 t
e
a
m

Y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 t
e
a
m

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 

d
ra

w
n

 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

s
p

e
c
ia

li
s
t 

p
u

b
li
c
 s

e
c
to

r 
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

d
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t.
 O

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 t
e
a
m

 

w
e
re

 a
ll

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 

C
it

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 a
u

d
it

 l
a
s
t 

y
e

a
r.

 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

d
e
ta

il
s
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 

o
n

 p
a
g

e
 1

.

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a
m

 w
il
l 
b

e
 

a
s
s
is

te
d

 b
y
 o

th
e
r 

K
P

M
G

 

s
p

e
c
ia

li
s
ts

 a
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s

a
ry

.

“M
y
 r

o
le

 i
s
 t

o
 l
e

a
d
 o

u
r 

te
a
m

 a
n
d
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
a

u
d
it
 o

p
in

io
n
. 

I 

w
ill

 b
e
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 p
o
in

t 
o
f 

c
o
n
ta

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d

 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e

c
to

rs
.”

“I
 a

m
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t,
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 

w
h

o
le

 a
u
d

it
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 q

u
a
lit

y
 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 f

o
r 

a
n

y
 

te
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n
g
 

a
re

a
s
. 

I 
w

ill
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 

w
it
h
 J

o
h
n
 P

re
n

ti
c
e
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 w
e
 a

d
d

 v
a
lu

e
. 

I 

w
ill

 l
ia

is
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
.”

J
o
h
n
 P

re
n
ti
c
e

D
ir

e
c
to

r

D
a
v
id

 P
h

ill
ip

s

S
e
n

io
r 

M
a
n

a
g

e
r

“I
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 o

n
-s

it
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

. 
I 

w
ill

 l
ia

is
e
 w

it
h
 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 M

a
n
a

g
e
rs

. 
I 

w
ill

 

a
ls

o
 s

u
p

e
rv

is
e
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 

o
f 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
ts

.”

S
tu

a
rt

 C
u

tt
s

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

Page 36



1
8

©
2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
iv

e

A
u

d
it

 d
e
li
v
e
ra

b
le

s

A
t 

th
e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

e
a
c
h

 s
ta

g
e
 o

f 

o
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 w
e
 i

s
s
u

e
 c

e
rt

a
in

 

d
e
li

v
e
ra

b
le

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

re
p

o
rt

s
 a

n
d

 o
p

in
io

n
s
.

O
u

r 
k
e
y
 d

e
li

v
e
ra

b
le

s
 w

il
l 

b
e
 

d
e
li

v
e
re

d
 t

o
 a

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

 

a
n

d
 o

n
 t

im
e
.

W
e
 w

il
l 
d

is
c
u

s
s
 a

n
d

 a
g

re
e
d

 

e
a
c
h

 r
e
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 

p
u

b
li
c
a
ti

o
n

.

D
e
li

v
e

ra
b

le
P

u
rp

o
s
e

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 d

a
te

s

P
la

n
n

in
g

E
x
te

rn
a
l 

A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
 

O
u
tl
in

e
 a

u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
.

 
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
 f

o
c
u
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
n
e

d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
.

J
a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0

1
3

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

In
te

ri
m

 R
e
p

o
rt

 
D

e
ta

ils
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
s
u
e
s
.

 
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
q
u

ir
e

d
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

th
e
 y

e
a
r-

e
n

d
 a

u
d
it
.

J
u

n
e
/J

u
ly

 2
0
1

3

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s

R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 T
h

o
s
e
 

C
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it

h
 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 (

IS
A

 2
6
0
 

R
e
p

o
rt

) 

 
D

e
ta

ils
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

f 
k
e

y
 a

u
d
it
 i
s
s
u
e
s
.

 
C

o
m

m
u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
d
ju

s
te

d
 a

n
d
 u

n
a

d
ju

s
te

d
 a

u
d
it
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
.

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d

a
ti
o
n

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
.

 
C

o
m

m
e
n
ta

ry
 o

n
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

.

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0

1
3

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

A
u

d
it

o
rs

’ 
re

p
o

rt
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 A

n
n
u
a

l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t)

.

 
C

o
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n

g
 e

c
o
n

o
m

y
, 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 y

o
u
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 (

th
e
 V

F
M

 c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
).

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0

1
3

A
n

n
u

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 L
e
tt

e
r

 
S

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 o
u
r 

a
u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r.

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

Page 37



1
9

©
2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
iv

e

A
u

d
it

 t
im

e
li

n
e

W
e
 w

il
l 

b
e
 i
n

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
 

d
ia

lo
g

u
e
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
.

K
e

y
 f

o
rm

a
l 

in
te

ra
c

ti
o

n
s

 w
it

h
 

th
e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 a

re
:

 
J
a
n

u
a
ry

 –
 F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

;

 
J
u

n
e
 

–
 I

n
te

ri
m

 R
e
p

o
rt

;

 
S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

–
 I

S
A

 2
6
0
 

R
e
p

o
rt

;

 
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

–
 A

n
n

u
a
l 

A
u

d
it

 

L
e
tt

e
r.

W
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n

c
e
 

te
a
m

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

rn
a
l 

a
u

d
it

 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r.

 

O
u

r 
m

a
in

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 s

it
e

 w
il
l 

b
e

 o
u

r:

 
In

te
ri

m
 a

u
d

it
 v

is
it

s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 a
n

d
 M

a
rc

h
.

 
F

in
a
l 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 J

u
ly

 a
n

d
 A

u
g

u
s
t.

R
e
g

u
la

r 
m

e
e
ti

n
g

s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

a
rt

n
e
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

Audit workflowCommunication

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r
A

p
r

M
a

y
J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p
D

e
c

O
c
t

N
o
v

P
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

A
u

d
it

 P
la

n

P
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

In
te

ri
m

R
e
p

o
rt

P
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

th
e
 I
S

A
2
6
0

R
e
p

o
rt

P
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

th
e
 A

n
n

u
a
l

A
u

d
it

 L
e
tt

e
r

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
 l
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f

in
a
n

c
e
 t

e
a
m

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

rn
a
l 

a
u

d
it

In
te

ri
m

 a
u

d
it

 v
is

it

F
in

a
l 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

v
is

it

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

A
u

d
it

 p
la

n
n

in
g

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

K
e

y
:
!

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
.

Page 38



2
0

©
2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
iv

e

A
u

d
it

 f
e
e

T
h

e
 m

a
in

 f
e
e
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

a
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i

s
 

£
2
4
7
,8

6
0
. 

T
h

e
 f

e
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
a
t 

s
e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 

o
u

r 
A

u
d

it
 F

e
e
 L

e
tt

e
r 

2
0
1

2
/1

3
 

is
s
u

e
d

 i
n

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
2
.

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 f
e
e
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 

in
d

ic
a
ti

v
e
 a

n
d

 b
a
s
e
d

 o
n

 y
o

u
 

m
e
e
ti

n
g

 o
u

r 
e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 

y
o

u
r 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

.

M
e
e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
s
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 

w
il
l 
h

e
lp

 t
h

e
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 

a
u

d
it

 f
e
e
.

A
u

d
it

 f
e

e

O
u
r 

A
u
d
it
 F

e
e
 L

e
tt
e
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 i
n
 A

u
g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
2
 f

ir
s
t 

s
e
t 

o
u
t 

o
u
r 

fe
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 a

u
d
it
. 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
t 

n
e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 

m
a
k
e
 a

n
y
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 f

e
e
s
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
.

O
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 f

e
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
e
 V

F
M

 c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 o

f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 f

e
e
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 i
s
 £

2
4
7
,8

6
0
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
4
0
 p

e
rc

e
n
t 
c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 g

ro
s
s
 f

e
e
. 

A
u

d
it

 f
e
e
 a

s
s

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 f

e
e
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
 w

ill
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 u

s
 w

it
h

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 m

a
te

ri
a
lly

 a
c
c
u

ra
te

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

, 

w
it
h
 g

o
o

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

in
g
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

, 
w

it
h
in

 a
g
re

e
d
 t

im
e
fr

a
m

e
s
. 

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
ra

ti
v
e
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
is

. 
If
 t
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

th
e
 c

a
s
e
 a

n
d
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 m

o
re

 w
o
rk

 t
h
a
n
 w

a
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e

d
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

h
a
rg

e

a
d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 w
o
rk

. 
In

 s
e
tt
in

g
 t

h
e
 f

e
e
, 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

s
s
u

m
e
d
:

 
th

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

ri
s
k
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t
h
e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 i
s
 

n
o
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
a
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
;

 
y
o

u
 w

ill
 i
n
fo

rm
 u

s
 o

f 
a
n

y
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 i
m

p
a
c
ti
n

g
 o

n
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
;

 
y
o

u
 w

ill
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
a
n

y
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 

C
IP

F
A

 C
o
d
e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 o

n
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 U

K
 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 w

it
h
in

 y
o

u
r 

2
0
1

2
/1

3
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

;

 
y
o

u
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 o

u
r 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
u
d
it
 

P
ro

to
c
o
l,
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
:

–
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 m
a
d
e
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
o
r 

a
u
d
it
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
;

–
g
o
o
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 

s
ta

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
u

d
it
;

–
re

q
u
e
s
te

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
;

–
p
ro

m
p
t 

re
s
p
o

n
s
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 q

u
e
ri
e

s
 a

n
d
 d

ra
ft
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
; 

 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d

it
 m

e
e
ts

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
;

 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d

it
 a

d
h
e
re

s
 t

o
 o

u
r 

jo
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 p

ro
to

c
o
l 
a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
s
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 a

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

h
a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
fi
g

u
re

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

e
 c

a
n
 p

la
c
e
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
m

 f
o

r 
o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
; 

a
n
d
 

 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 

o
b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 b

y
 l
o
c
a

l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

e
le

c
to

rs
.

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
s
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e
.

T
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
s
 u

s
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 y

o
u
 o

f 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 y

o
u
 

c
o
u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 t

o
k
e
e
p
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
 l
o

w
. 

F
u
tu

re
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 k

e
p
t 

to
 a

 

m
in

im
u
m

 i
f 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 a

n
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

a
n
d
 w

e
ll-

c
o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
c
lo

s
e
d
o

w
n

 a
n
d
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ts

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

c
o
m

p
lie

s
 w

it
h
 g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 n

e
w

 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 r
is

k
 a

re
a
s
 .

C
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

C
h
a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 i
f:

 
n
e

w
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
u
d
it
 r

is
k
s
 e

m
e
rg

e
;

 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 o

f 
u
s
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 

re
g
u
la

to
rs

; 
a
n
d

 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
c
h
a

n
g
e
s
 i
n
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
, 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 o

r 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o
rt

in
g
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

.

If
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 

a
n
d
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e
s
e
 i
n
it
ia

lly
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
. 

E
le

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
 

2
0
1
2
/1

3

(p
la

n
n

e
d

)

2
0
1
1
/1

2

(a
c
tu

a
l)

G
ro

s
s
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e

£
2
4
7
,8

6
0

£
4
1
3
,1

0
0

L
e
s
s
: 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
b
a
te

N
/A

-£
3
3
,0

4
8

T
o

ta
l

£
2
4
7
,8

6
0

£
3
8
0
,0

5
2

Page 39



2
1

©
2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
: 

B
a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v

e
 t

e
s

ti
n

g

T
h

is
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 i
ll
u

s
tr

a
te

s
 

h
o

w
 w

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 

a
u

d
it

 t
e
s
ti

n
g

.

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
/t

ra
n

s
a

c
ti

o
n

s
 s

u
it

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

is
 

te
s
ti

n
g

W
h

a
t 

w
e
 d

o
F

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 K
P

M
G

’s
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 t
o

:

Emphasis of testing
L
o

w
 v

a
lu

e
 t

ra
n

s
a
c
ti
o
n
s

H
ig

h
 v

o
lu

m
e

H
o
m

o
g

e
n
o

u
s
 t

ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o

n
s

L
it
tl
e
 j
u
d

g
e
m

e
n

t

In
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

e
b
to

rs

P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 p
a

y
a
b
le

s

P
a
y
ro

ll

L
o

w
/m

e
d

iu
m

 v
a
lu

e

H
ig

h
/m

e
d
iu

m
 v

o
lu

m
e

S
o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
in

g
 j
u

d
g
e
m

e
n
t

V
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fi
x
e
d
 a

s
s
e
ts

H
ig

h
 v

a
lu

e
/ 

lo
w

 v
o
lu

m
e

U
n
u
s
u

a
l 
n
o

n
-r

e
c
u
rr

in
g

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n

g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ju
d

g
e
m

e
n
ts

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g
s

P
ro

v
is

io
n
s

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 

te
s
ti
n

g

R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 

te
s
ti
n

g

M
o

d
e

ra
te

 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 

te
s
ti
n

g

M
o

d
e

ra
te

 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 

te
s
ti
n

g

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 

te
s
ti
n

g

L
im

it
e

d
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 

te
s
ti
n

g

Page 40



2
2

©
2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
: 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

T
h

is
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

’ 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 i
n

d
e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 

o
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y
.

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
re

 r
e

q
u
ir
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
d
e
 t

o
: 

 
c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
ir
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 i
n

d
e

p
e
n
d

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
;

 
e
x
e
rc

is
e
 t

h
e

ir
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
ju

d
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 a

c
t 

in
d
e
p
e

n
d
e

n
tl
y
 o

f 
b
o
th

 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d

y
;

 
m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 a

tt
it
u
d
e
 a

t 
a
ll 

ti
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 n
o
t 

a
c
t 

in
 a

n
y
 w

a
y
 

th
a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

g
iv

e
 r

is
e
 t

o
, 

o
r 

b
e
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 t

o
 g

iv
e
 r

is
e
 t

o
, 

a
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
o
f 

in
te

re
s
t;
 a

n
d

 
re

s
is

t 
a
n

y
 i
m

p
ro

p
e
r 

a
tt
e
m

p
t 

to
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 t

h
e
ir
 j
u
d
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
d
u
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
.

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

th
e
 C

o
d
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

s
 t

h
a
t 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

w
o
rk

 

fo
r 

a
n
 a

u
d
it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 t

h
a
t 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

re
la

te
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
u
d
it
o
rs

’
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e
 C

o
d
e
. 

If
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
n
v
it
e
s
 u

s
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 

o
u
t 

ri
s
k
-b

a
s
e

d
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 a

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
re

a
, 

w
h

ic
h
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

o
th

e
rw

is
e
 b

e
 

ju
s
ti
fi
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 o
u
r 

a
u
d

it
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
, 

it
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

le
a
rl

y
 d

if
fe

re
n
ti
a
te

d
 

a
s
 w

o
rk

 c
a
rr

ie
d

 o
u
t 

u
n
d
e
r 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 3

5
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t

1
9
9
8
.

T
h
e
 C

o
d
e
 a

ls
o
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

it
s
 

p
o

w
e
rs

 t
o
 a

p
p

o
in

t 
a
u
d

it
o
rs

 a
n
d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
ir
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 

a
p
p
o

in
tm

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
 S

ta
n
d
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

A
u

d
it
o
rs

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 s

e
v
e
ra

l

re
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 t

o
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 r

e
in

fo
rc

e
 t

h
e

re
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 i
n
d
e

p
e
n
d
e

n
c
e
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

 m
u
s
t 

c
o
m

p
ly

 

w
it
h
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:

 
A

n
y
 s

ta
ff
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

o
rk

 w
h

o
 w

is
h
 t

o
 e

n
g

a
g
e

 i
n
 

p
o
lit

ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 o
b
ta

in
 p

ri
o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e

r.

 
A

u
d
it
 s

ta
ff
 a

re
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 n

o
t 

to
 a

c
c
e
p
t 

a
p
p

o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 a
s
 l
a

y
 s

c
h
o
o
l 

in
s
p
e
c
to

rs
.

 
F

ir
m

s
 a

re
 e

x
p
e

c
te

d
 n

o
t 

to
 r

is
k
 d

a
m

a
g

in
g
 w

o
rk

in
g
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 b

y

b
id

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

w
o
rk

 w
it
h

in
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
e
d
 b

o
d

y
’s

 a
re

a
 i
n
 d

ir
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 b

o
d

y
’s

 o
w

n
 s

ta
ff
 w

it
h

o
u
t 

h
a
v
in

g
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

 

lo
c
a
l 
p
ro

to
c
o
l 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 b

o
d

y
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
.

 
A

u
d
it
o
rs

 a
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 

o
n
 f

ir
m

s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
o
r 

ta
x
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 c

e
rt

a
in

 

s
e
n
io

r 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 a
t 

th
e
ir
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
ie

s
, 

a
u

d
it
o
rs

’
c
o
n
fl
ic

ts
 o

f 

in
te

re
s
t 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 P

F
I 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

a
t 

a
u
d

it
e
d
 b

o
d

ie
s
, 

a
n

d
 

d
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

c
o
n

s
u
lt
a
n
c
y
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

u
d
it
o

rs
’
in

d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n

c
e
.

 
A

u
d
it
o
rs

 a
p

p
o
in

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e
p
t 

e
n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
h

ic
h
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ti
n

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 

o
th

e
r 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

 o
n

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
o
u
t 

fi
rs

t 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.

 
A

u
d
it
o
rs

 a
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 p
o
lic

y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 E

n
g
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
d
 o

n
 e

a
c
h
 a

u
d
it
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

o
n
c
e
 

e
v
e
ry

 f
iv

e
 y

e
a
rs

 (
s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
a
l 
a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

).
 

A
u
d
it
 s

u
p
p

lie
rs

 a
re

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 w
ri
tt

e
n
 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
p
ri

o
r 

to
 c

h
a
n
g

in
g
 a

n
y
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

e
a
c
h
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d

y
.

 
A

u
d
it
 s

u
p
p

lie
rs

 a
re

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 w
ri
tt

e
n
 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
p
ri

o
r 

to
 c

h
a
n
g

in
g
 a

n
y
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

e
a
c
h
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d

y
.

 
T

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 n

o
ti
fi
e
d
 o

f 
a
n

y
 c

h
a

n
g
e
 o

f 
s
e
c
o
n

d
 i
n
 

c
o
m

m
a
n
d
 w

it
h
in

 o
n
e
 m

o
n
th

 o
f 

m
a
k
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
. 

W
h
e
re

 a
 n

e
w

 

E
n
g
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 o

r 
s
e
c
o

n
d
 i
n
 c

o
m

m
a
n

d
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

u
d
it
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9
9
8
 o

r 
h
a
s
 n

o
t

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 w
o
rk

e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
 s

u
p
p
lie

r,
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 s

u
p

p
lie

r 
is

 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 b

ri
e
f 

d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l’s

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o

n
s
, 

s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e

ri
e
n
c
e
.

Page 41



2
3

©
2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

A
p
p
e
n
d
ic

e
s
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 3
: 

K
P

M
G

 A
u

d
it

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

W
e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
a
ll
y
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 

d
e
li

v
e
ri

n
g

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
li

ty
 

a
u

d
it

. 

T
h

is
 m

e
a
n

s
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

q
u

a
li

ty
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 

in
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
re

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 b

o
lt

in
g

 t
h

e
m

 o
n

 

a
t 

th
e
 e

n
d

, 
a
n

d
 e

m
b

e
d

d
in

g
 

th
e
 r

ig
h

t 
a
tt

it
u

d
e
 a

n
d

 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

e
s
 i

n
to

 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

. 

K
P

M
G

’s
 A

u
d

it
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 c
o

n
s
is

ts
 o

f 

s
e

v
e
n

 k
e

y
 d

ri
v
e

rs
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
e
a
c
h

 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
l 

in
 K

P
M

G
.

T
h

e
 d

ia
g

ra
m

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 

o
u

r 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 a
n

d
 e

a
c
h

 l
e

v
e

l 

is
 e

x
p

a
n

d
e
d

 u
p

o
n

.

Page 42



2
4

©
2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

,
a
 S

w
is

s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

A
p
p
e
n
d
ic

e
s
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 3
: 

K
P

M
G

 A
u

d
it

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

W
e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
a
ll
y
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 

d
e
li

v
e
ri

n
g

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
li

ty
 

a
u

d
it

. 

T
h

is
 m

e
a
n

s
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

q
u

a
li

ty
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 

in
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
re

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 b

o
lt

in
g

 t
h

e
m

 o
n

 

a
t 

th
e
 e

n
d

, 
a
n

d
 e

m
b

e
d

d
in

g
 

th
e
 r

ig
h

t 
a
tt

it
u

d
e
 a

n
d

 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

e
s
 i

n
to

 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

. 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 m

u
s

t 
b

u
il
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

fo
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 
w

e
ll

 t
ra

in
e
d

 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 a
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

m
e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
. 

Page 43



©
2
0
1
2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e
d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

, 
is

 a
 s

u
b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 

E
u
ro

p
e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d
e
p
e

n
d
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h
 K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a
ti
o

n
a
l 
C

o
o

p
e
ra

ti
v
e
 (

K
P

M
G

 I
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l)

, 
a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

T
h
e
 K

P
M

G
 n

a
m

e
, 

lo
g
o
 a

n
d
 ‘
c
u
tt
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
m

p
le

x
it
y
’
a
re

 r
e
g
is

te
re

d
 

tr
a
d
e
m

a
rk

s
 o

r 
tr

a
d
e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

o
o
p
e
ra

ti
v
e
 (

K
P

M
G

In
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l)
.

Page 44



Proposed work 
programme and 
scales of fees 
2013/14
Local government and police bodies

December 2012 

Page 45



The Audit Commission’s role is to protect the public purse. 

We do this by appointing auditors to a range of local public bodies in 

England. We set the standards we expect auditors to meet and 

oversee their work. Our aim is to secure high-quality audits at the 

best price possible. 

We use information from auditors and published data to provide 

authoritative, evidence-based analysis. This helps local public 

services to learn from one another and manage the financial 

challenges they face. 

We also compare data across the public sector to identify where 

services could be open to abuse and help organisations fight fraud. 

Page 46



Contents

Introduction ........................................................................................................2

Background...................................................................................................2

2013/14 fees .................................................................................................2

Fees beyond 2013/14 ...................................................................................3

Responding to this consultation....................................................................3

Proposed work programme for 2013/14...........................................................4

Audit..............................................................................................................4

National reports ............................................................................................4

Auditors’ local value for money work ............................................................4

Certification work ..........................................................................................5

Assessment and inspection work .................................................................5

Proposed scales of fees for 2013/14 ................................................................6

Scales of audit fees for local government, police, and fire and rescue 
bodies ...........................................................................................................6

Pension fund audits ......................................................................................6

Certification work ..........................................................................................7

Inspection fees for local government bodies ................................................7

Value added tax............................................................................................7

Next steps...........................................................................................................8

Audit Commission Proposed work programme and scales of fees 2013/14 1Page 47



Audit Commission Proposed work programme and scales of fees 2013/14 2

Introduction

1 This consultation document sets out the work the Audit Commission 

plans to undertake at local government and police audited bodies during 

2013/14, with the associated scales of audit fees. A separate consultation 

document covers the Commission’s work programme and scales of fees at 

NHS bodies .

2 The consultation does not cover small bodies subject to the limited 

assurance regime. Fee scales for small bodies were set in April 2012 for 

five years and are available on the Commission’s website.

3 We hope the information set out in this document is helpful to 

stakeholders in considering our proposals for the 2013/14 work programme 

and scale fees, as well as supporting audited bodies’ financial planning.   

Background

4 In March 2012, the Commission announced significant reductions of up 

to 40 per cent in audit and certification fees from 2012/13 onwards, following 

an exercise to outsource the work of its in-house audit practice. These fee 

reductions were achieved as a combined result of the Commission’s bulk 

purchasing power and internal efficiency savings.  

5 When we announced the reductions, we said that we expect these 

lower fees to apply for five years, from 2012/13 to 2016/17, subject to 

annual review.

6 We plan to publish the final work programme and scales of fees for 

2013/14 in April 2013. We have a statutory duty to consult before 

prescribing a scale of fees, and consult audited bodies themselves, where 

possible, as well as their representative associations, relevant government 

departments and the accountancy profession. 

2013/14 fees 

7 We do not plan to make any changes to the work programme for local 

government audited bodies for 2013/14. We therefore propose that scale 

audit fees are set at the same level as the fees applicable for 2012/13.  

8 Fees for police bodies for 2012/13 reflected the increase in audit work 

arising from the changes introduced by the Police Reform and Social 

Responsibility Act 2011, requiring auditors to undertake audits of two 

statutory bodies in a police area from 2012/13, rather than one.  

9 The 2012/13 overall fee for each police area, covering the audit of the 

police and crime commissioner and the chief constable, included an 

element for auditors’ work on financial reporting requirements for the 

Page 48



Audit Commission Proposed work programme and scales of fees 2013/14 3

transition from police authorities. We intend to remove this element for 

2013/14, reducing the fee for the police and crime commissioner by a 

further 7 per cent. 

10 We will keep the scales of fees for the new police bodies under review, 

to ensure they are consistent with auditors’ local assessment of audit risks. 

11 The Commission may approve variations to published scale fees for 

individual audited bodies, to reflect changes in circumstances or audit risks. 

These variations will apply to the fees for 2013/14 where the matter leading 

to the variation is of an ongoing nature. 

Fees beyond 2013/14

12 We have made a commitment to review scales of audit fees each year, 

with the expectation that the significant audit fee reductions introduced from 

2012/13 will apply until 2016/17. We expect to consult each year on the 

work programme and scales of fees before confirming fees. 

13 The Commission has reduced significantly in size, but will continue to 

oversee the contracts with audit suppliers and make auditor appointments. 

14 Draft legislation published by the government in July 2012 proposes 

closing the Commission by April 2015. The Commission’s contracts with 

audit suppliers run until 2016/17, with a possibility of extension for up to 

three years. The responsibility for overseeing these contracts is expected to 

pass to a residuary body from April 2015. 

Responding to this consultation 

15 We welcome comments from stakeholders on the proposals contained 

in this document. Please send comments by email to 

workandfeesconsultation@audit-commission.gov.uk or to Jon Hayes, 

Associate Controller of Audit (Compliance), at the following address by 

Friday 8 February 2013:

Audit Commission 
1st Floor Millbank Tower 
Millbank
London
SW1P 4HQ 

Page 49



Audit Commission Proposed work programme and scales of fees 2013/14 4

Proposed work programme for 2013/14 

Audit

16 Auditors tailor their work to reflect local circumstances and their 

assessment of audit risk. They do this by assessing the significant financial 

and operational risks facing the body, and the arrangements it has put in 

place to manage those risks. 

17 Under the Code of Audit Practice (the Code), the Commission may 

specify additional audit work which supplements the local risk-based 

approach to planning the audit. For 2013/14, the Commission will specify 

work on Whole of Government Accounts (WGA).

National reports 

18 In 2013/14, the Commission will again publish a national report on the 

results of auditors’ work. The report will cover the timeliness and quality of 

financial reporting and will summarise:  

 auditors’ work on the financial statements; 

 auditors’ work on the WGA returns; 

 auditors’ local value for money work; 

 the public interest reports and statutory recommendations issued by 

auditors; and 

 the key financial reporting and financial management challenges facing 

bodies.

19 The report will cover local authorities, fire and rescue authorities, local 

police bodies, other local government bodies, internal drainage boards and 

parish councils.    

20 The Commission will also continue to publish the results of the annual 

survey of fraud in local government, in its Protecting the Public Purse report. 

Auditors’ local value for money work 

21 Under the Audit Commission Act 1998, auditors must satisfy 

themselves about an audited body’s arrangements to secure economy, 

efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources (the value for money 

conclusion). 

22 Auditors of single-tier, county and district councils, fire and rescue 

authorities and police bodies will apply a risk-based approach to their local 

value for money (VFM) work, giving a conclusion on the arrangements in 

place. The approach is based on two criteria, specified by the Commission: 

Page 50



Audit Commission Proposed work programme and scales of fees 2013/14 5

 securing financial resilience; and  

 prioritising resources within tighter budgets. 

23 Auditors of larger national parks authorities, waste disposal authorities, 

integrated transport authorities, passenger transport executives, joint 

committees, and other miscellaneous local government bodies will continue 

to apply a tailored approach to their local VFM work. The approach is based 

primarily on review of the annual governance statement, and any other 

specific work the auditor considers necessary. 

24 A VFM conclusion is not required for audited bodies with annual income 

or expenditure of less than £6.5 million, which are subject to limited 

assurance audit. This is in line with the threshold set in the Accounts and 

Audit (England) Regulations 2011 defining smaller relevant bodies.  

25 Where a body with annual income or expenditure of less than £6.5 

million elects to prepare accounts as a larger relevant body, it is subject to a 

full Code audit including a VFM conclusion. 

26 Our website provides further information about the VFM conclusion.

Certification work 

27 As well as their work under the Code, appointed auditors, as agents of 

the Commission, certify certain claims and returns.  

28 In 2013/14, we will not ask auditors to certify individual claims and 

returns below £125,000. The threshold below which auditors will undertake 

only limited tests will remain at £500,000. Above this threshold, certification 

work takes account of the authority’s overall control environment for 

preparing the claim or return. 

Assessment and inspection work 

29 Following the end of Comprehensive Area Assessment in May 2010, 

there is no longer any programme of mandatory inspection work. We do not 

envisage carrying out any inspections in 2013/14, unless specifically 

directed to do so. 

Page 51



Audit Commission Proposed work programme and scales of fees 2013/14 6

Proposed scales of fees for 2013/14 

Scales of audit fees for local government, police, and 
fire and rescue bodies 

30 We have reflected the cost of the work programme in the proposed 

scales of fees for 2013/14. The fees are based on the scale fees applicable 

for 2012/13.   

31 The proposed 2013/14 scale fee for each local government and police

audited body is available on our website.  

32 The Commission has the power to determine the fee above or below 

the scale fee, where it considers that substantially more or less work was 

required than envisaged by the scale fee. The scale fees are based on the 

expectation that audited bodies are able to provide the auditor with 

complete and materially accurate financial statements, with supporting 

working papers, within agreed timeframes. 

33 As the 2013/14 scale fees are based on the scale fee for 2012/13, they 

continue to reflect the auditor’s assessment of audit risk and complexity. We 

would only expect variations from the scale fee to occur in 2013/14 where 

these factors are significantly different from those identified and reflected in 

the 2012/13 fee. 

34 The Commission can approve proposed variations to the scale fee, to 

reflect changes in circumstances, before or at the completion of the 2013/14 

audit.

35 We will keep the scales of fees for the new police bodies that have 

replaced police authorities under review to ensure they are consistent with 

auditors’ local assessment of audit risks. 

36 The Commission will obtain updated fee information from appointed 

auditors, and explanations for any proposed variations from the scale fee on 

a regular basis. The Commission will consider the reasonableness of the 

explanations provided by auditors before agreeing to any variation to the 

scale fee. 

37 The Commission will charge fees for considering objections, from the 

point at which auditors accept an objection as valid, or any special 

investigations, such as those arising from disclosures under the Public 

Interest Disclosure Act 1998, as a variation to the scale fee.  

Pension fund audits 

38 The proposed scale fees for 2013/14 pension fund audits are the scale 

fees applicable for 2012/13. In line with the scale audit fees for all audited 

Page 52



Audit Commission Proposed work programme and scales of fees 2013/14 7

bodies, we expect these lower fees to apply for five years, from 2012/13 to 

2016/17, subject to annual review.  

39 The proposed 2013/14 pension fund audit scale fee for each relevant 

audited body is available on our website.

Certification work 

40 The Audit Commission Act 1998 requires the Commission to charge 

fees for certification work that cover the full cost of the work.  

41 Certification work fees for 2013/14 will comprise a composite indicative 

fee for each body, based on the latest certification fees, for 2011/12. 

Indicative fees will be adjusted for schemes no longer requiring auditor 

certification. 

42 The Commission will receive final fee information from appointed 

auditors for 2011/12 certification work in January 2013. Where the work 

required to complete certification is above or below the indicative fee level 

set for 2012/13, we will revise 2013/14 indicative certification fees 

accordingly.  

43  As the 2013/14 composite indicative fee is based on the latest 

certification fees available, it reflects the auditors’ assessment of the work 

required. Therefore, we expect variations from the composite indicative fee 

to occur only where issues arise that are significantly different from those 

identified and reflected in the actual 2011/12 fee.  

44 The indicative fees for certification work are based on the expectation 

that audited bodies are able to provide the auditor with complete and 

materially accurate claims and returns, with supporting working papers, 

within agreed timeframes.  

45 The draft 2013/14 composite indicative certification fee for each 

individual audited body is available on our website.  

Inspection fees for local government bodies  

46 We do not plan to undertake any inspections in 2013/14.  Any risk-

based inspections we are specifically directed to undertake will be charged 

on the basis of the fees set for 2010/11. This was the last year in which we 

undertook a planned programme of inspections. The 2010/11 fees are 

available on our website.   

Value added tax

47 All the 2013/14 fee scales exclude value added tax (VAT), which will be 

charged at the prevailing rate of 20 per cent on all work done. 

Page 53



Audit Commission Proposed work programme and scales of fees 2013/14 8

Next steps 

48 Under section 7 of the Audit Commission Act, the Commission has a 

statutory duty to prescribe scales of fees for the audit of accounts. Before 

prescribing scales of fees, the Commission is required to consult relevant 

representative organisations.

49 We welcome comments from stakeholders on the proposals contained 

in this document. Please send comments by email to 

workandfeesconsultation@audit-commission.gov.uk or to Jon Hayes, 

Associate Controller of Audit (Compliance), at the following address by 

Friday 8 February 2013:

Audit Commission 
1st Floor Millbank Tower 
Millbank
London
SW1P 4HQ 

50 Following responses to this consultation, the Commission’s Board will 

approve the final 2013/14 work programme and scales of fees in March 

2013, for publication in April 2013.  

51 If you have comments or complaints about the way this consultation has 

been conducted, these should be sent by email to complaints@audit-

commission.gov.uk.

Page 54



Audit Committee Report 

REPORT OF  Chief Internal Auditor DATE
31st January 2013

SUBJECT Progress on High Opinion Audit Reports

SUMMARY The attached is the report of the Chief Internal Auditor 
providing an updated position on Audit Reports 
issued with a high opinion.   

RECOMMENDATIONS Sheffield City Council Audit Committee to note 
the contents of the Report 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  No PARAGRAPHS
CLEARED BY    S Gill 

BACKGROUND PAPERS  

CONTACT POINT FOR ACCESS  Steve Gill TEL NO.
             273 4363 

   

CATEGORY OF 
REPORT

Open

Agenda Item 9

Page 55



Statutory and Council Policy Checklist       

Financial implications 

YES/NO Cleared by:  S Gill

Legal implications 

YES/NO

Equality of Opportunity implications

YES/NO

Tackling Health Inequalities implications 

YES/NO

Human rights implications

YES/NO

Environmental and Sustainability implications 

YES/NO

Economic impact 

YES/NO

Community safety implications 

YES/NO

Human resources implications 

YES/NO

Property implications 

YES/NO

Area(s) affected 

Relevant Scrutiny Committee if decision called in 

Not applicable 

Is the item a matter which is reserved for approval by the City Council?   YES/NO

Press release 

YES/NO

1Page 56



REPORT TO SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL AUDIT COMMITTEE 
31st January 2013 

Chief Internal Auditor’s Report – Progress Against High Opinion Audit 
Reports.

Purpose of the Report

1.  The purpose of this ‘rolling’ report is to present and communicate to 
members of the Audit Committee progress made against 
recommendations in audit reports that have been given a high opinion. 

Introduction

2.   An auditable area receiving a ‘High Opinion’ is considered by Internal 
Audit to be an area where the risk of the activity not achieving objectives is 
high and sufficient controls were not present at the time of the review.

3. Appendix A provides a status update table, detailing the progress made 
against numbers of recommendations in each high opinion report.

4. Appendix B provides an update to the Audit Committee with regard to high 
opinion audit reports previously reported.  Where Internal Audit has yet to 
undertake follow up work, the relevant Portfolio Directors were contacted 
and asked to provide Internal Audit with a response.  This included 
indicating whether or not the recommendations agreed therein have been 
implemented to a satisfactory standard.   

     Internal Audit clearly specified that as part of this response, Directors were 
to provide specific dates for implementation and that this was required by 
the Audit Committee.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
There are no direct financial implications arising from the report. 

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS 
There are no equal opportunities implications arising from the report. 

RECOMMENDATION
That the Audit Committee notes the content of the report. 

Steve Gill 
Chief Internal Auditor   

Page 57



S
H

E
F

F
IE

L
D

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

U
P

D
A

T
E

D
 P

O
S

IT
IO

N
 O

N
 H

IG
H

 O
P

IN
IO

N
 A

U
D

IT
 R

E
P

O
R

T
S

 A
S

 A
T

 2
3
 N

O
V

E
M

B
E

R
 2

0
1
2
. 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 

N
o

 o
f 

a
g

re
e
d

re
c
s

N
o

.
c
o

m
p

le
te

–
 f

ro
m

 
D

ir
e
c
to

rs
u

p
d

a
te

N
o

.
c
o

m
p

le
te

–
 f

ro
m

 I
A

 
fo

ll
o

w
 u

p

O
ri

g
in

a
l

c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

d
a
te

 f
o

r 
a
ll
 

a
c
ti

o
n

s

R
e
v
is

e
d

c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

d
a
te

 f
o

r 
a
ll
 

a
c
ti

o
n

s

C
a
rb

o
n
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

(P
la

c
e
) 

1
1

*
7
 

3
1
.0

3
.1

2
 

3
1
.0

3
.1

3
 

C
a
s
h
 H

a
n
d
lin

g
 A

p
p
o
in

te
e
s
h
ip

s
 (

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
) 

1
2

*
6
 

3
0
.1

2
.1

2
 

3
1
.0

3
.1

3
 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l 
In

c
id

e
n
ts

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 (

C
Y

P
F

) 
9

*
7
 

3
1
.1

0
.1

1
 

3
1
.0

3
.1

3
 

Y
o
u
th

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 –

 S
h
e
ff
ie

ld
 F

u
tu

re
s
 (

C
Y

P
F

) 
1
5

1
5

**
 

3
0
.0

6
.1

2
 

n
/a

 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
 (

D
C

e
x
) 

5
*

2
 

3
0
.0

9
.1

1
 

3
1
.0

7
.1

2
 

R
is

k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

(P
la

c
e
) 

1
2

*
6
 

0
2
.0

7
.1

2
 

S
e
e
 

n
a
rr

a
ti

v
e

R
e
g
is

te
r 

O
ff
ic

e
 (

D
C

e
x
) 

2
9

1
7

**
 

1
2
.0

8
.1

3
 

3
1
.0

8
.1

3
 

M
a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 S

h
e
ff
ie

ld
 (

P
la

c
e
) 

2
5

1
4

**
 

3
1
.0

1
.1

3
 

3
1
.0

1
.1

3
 

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 

 C
o
n
tr

o
l 
(R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
) 

4
3

**
 

3
0
.0

9
.1

2
 

3
1
.0

1
.1

3
 

K
e

y
 * 
  

N
o

 u
p

d
a
te

 r
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 f

ro
m

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
a
s
 a

 f
o

ll
o

w
 u

p
 a

u
d

it
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 b
y

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

. 
**

 F
o

ll
o

w
 u

p
 a

u
d

it
 i

s
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 (

1
3
/1

4
 p

la
n

) 
th

e
re

fo
re

 u
p

d
a
te

d
 p

o
s
it

io
n

 s
u

p
p

li
e

d
 b

y
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 D
ir

e
c

to
r.

 

Page 58



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

S
H

E
F

F
IE

L
D

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

U
P

D
A

T
E

D
 P

O
S

IT
IO

N
 O

N
 H

IG
H

 O
P

IN
IO

N
 A

U
D

IT
 R

E
P

O
R

T
S

 A
S

 A
T

 2
3
 N

O
V

E
M

B
E

R
 2

0
1
2
. 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 B

1
. 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
p

o
rt

: 
 C

a
rb

o
n

 R
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
(C

R
C

) 
(P

la
c
e
).

 
Is

s
u
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
. 

U
p

d
a
te

d
 p

o
s
it

io
n

  

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
: 

 N
o

 f
u
rt

h
e

r 
u

p
d

a
te

 w
a
s
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
a

s
 f
o

llo
w

 u
p

 w
o

rk
 w

a
s
 u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 i
n

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0

1
2

. 
  
T

h
e

 
fo

llo
w

 u
p
 r

e
v
ie

w
 f
o
u
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
7
 o

u
t 
o
f 
th

e
 1

1
 a

g
re

e
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o

n
s
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 a
c
ti
o

n
e
d

, 
w

it
h

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
d

e
 o

n
 t
h
e

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 4

 a
c
ti
o
n
s
. 
A

 
ta

rg
e
t 
d
a
te

 o
f 
3
1
.0

3
.1

3
 w

a
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
s
e
 4

. 
  
 

2
. 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
p

o
rt

: 
 C

a
s
h

 H
a
n

d
li
n

g
 A

p
p

o
in

te
e
s
h

ip
s
 i
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
H

o
m

e
s
 (

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
).

Is
s
u
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 F

e
b

 2
0

1
2
. 

U
p

d
a
te

d
 p

o
s
it

io
n

  

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
: 

N
o

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

u
p

d
a

te
 w

a
s
 r

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
a

s
 f

o
llo

w
 u

p
 w

o
rk

 w
a
s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 i
n
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0

1
2

. 
  

 T
h
e

 
fo

llo
w

 u
p

 w
o
rk

 c
o

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 
1
2

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

s
ix

 h
a
d

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 w

a
s
 e

it
h

e
r 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 o
r 

p
a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

w
it
h

 a
 t

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 o

f 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

th
e

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
. 

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d

it
 h

a
v
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 m
o

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 f

e
e

d
b

a
c
k
 t

o
 

s
tr

e
n
g

th
e

n
 t
h
e

 A
p

p
o

in
te

e
s
h

ip
s
 P

ro
c
e

d
u
ra

l 
G

u
id

e
lin

e
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 

Page 59



3
. 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
p

o
rt

: 
 C

ri
ti

c
a
l 
In

c
id

e
n

t 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 (

C
Y

P
F

).
P

le
a

s
e

 n
o

te
: 
 t
h

is
 h

ig
h

 o
p

in
io

n
 r

e
p
o

rt
 w

a
s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

e
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 r
e

p
o
rt

in
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 –

 h
e

n
c
e

 n
o

t 
is

s
u
e
d
 i
n

 f
u
ll 

to
 t
h
e
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
. 
 T

h
e
re

fo
re

 a
n

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d

: 
T

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
lo

c
a

ti
o
n
s
 i
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 t
o

 a
ll 

c
e
n
tr

a
l 
C

Y
P

F
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
. 
 T

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 c

o
n
c
e
n

tr
a
te

d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d

 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
in

c
id

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 d
e

a
lt
 w

it
h

. 
 1

3
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o
n

s
 w

e
re

 m
a

d
e

 -
 9

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h
 w

e
re

 a
g

re
e

d
. 
 

U
p

d
a
te

d
 p

o
s
it

io
n

  

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
: 

N
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

u
p

d
a

te
 w

a
s
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
a

s
 f
o

llo
w

 u
p

 w
o

rk
 w

a
s
 u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 i
n

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0

1
2

. 
 F

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 i
s
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
p

ro
g

re
s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 m

a
d

e
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 9

 o
ri

g
in

a
l 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 m

a
d
e

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
d
; 

 
 

7
 h

a
d

 b
e
e

n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d

 a
n

d
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ta

ry
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
; 

 
 

2
 h

a
d
 w

ri
tt
e
n
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 o

f 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 d
u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 u
n

d
e
rt

a
k
e
n

/c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f

th
e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r.

 
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
lly

, 
fo

llo
w

-u
p
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 h

a
s
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e
n
 t
a
k
e
n
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
th

e
 4

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
w

e
re

 n
o
t 
a
g

re
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 

o
f 
th

e
 o

ri
g
in

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

: 

 
 

3
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 f
u
lly

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
; 

 
 

1
 h

a
d
 w

ri
tt
e
n
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 o

f 
im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
.

4
. 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
p

o
rt

: 
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
 (

D
e

p
u

ty
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

s
).

P
le

a
s
e

 n
o

te
: 
 t
h

is
 h

ig
h

 o
p

in
io

n
 r

e
p
o

rt
 w

a
s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

e
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 r
e

p
o
rt

in
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 –

 h
e

n
c
e

 n
o

t 
is

s
u
e
d
 i
n

 f
u
ll 

to
 t
h
e
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
. 
 T

h
e
re

fo
re

 a
n

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d

: 
A

n
 a

u
d

it
 w

a
s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
o

n
it
o
ri
n

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
th

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d

 r
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
b

o
d

ie
s
. 
 F

iv
e

 r
e

c
o
m

m
e

n
d
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

 m
a

d
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u
e
n

tl
y
 a

g
re

e
d

. 
 T

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 w

a
s
 g

iv
e

n
 a

 h
ig

h
 o

p
in

io
n

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 g
iv

e
n
 

to
 a

ll 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
a

ti
o

n
s
. 
 T

h
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 w
a
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

 D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o

n
 1

3
/0

7
/2

0
1
1

. 
 

U
p

d
a
te

d
 p

o
s
it

io
n

  

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
: 

 N
o

 f
u
rt

h
e

r 
u

p
d

a
te

 w
a
s
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
a

s
 f
o

llo
w

 u
p

 w
o

rk
 w

a
s
 u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 i
n

 J
u
n

e
 2

0
1
2

. 
 T

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

 u
p

 
w

o
rk

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 i
n

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
2

 c
o

n
c
lu

d
e
d

 t
h

a
t 
2

 o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 5

 a
g

re
e
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 a
c
ti
o

n
e

d
; 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 a
c
ti
o
n

s
 t
o
 b

e
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
2

. 

Page 60



5
. 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
p

o
rt

: 
 Y

o
u

th
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 –

 S
h

e
ff

ie
ld

 F
u

tu
re

s
 (

C
Y

P
F

).
Is

s
u
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
. 

U
p

d
a
te

d
 p

o
s
it

io
n

  

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
: 

 A
 f
o

llo
w

 u
p
 a

u
d

it
 i
s
 t
o

 b
e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 i
n

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

4
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 p

la
n

.

T
o

n
y
 T

w
e
e

d
y
, 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
- 

L
if
e

lo
n

g
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
, 
S

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
, 
C

Y
P

F
 r

e
s
p
o
n

s
e

:
"T

h
e

 A
c
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d

 t
o

 a
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

. 
 A

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
w

o
rk

 i
n

 2
0

1
2
-1

3
 a

n
d

 a
n

 
a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d

 c
o
n

tr
a

c
t 
v
a

lu
e

 w
e

re
 a

g
re

e
d

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 1

s
t 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
2

, 
a

n
d
 a

 s
c
h
e

d
u

le
 o

f 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 i
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

. 
 T

h
e

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 h
a
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 o
n

 
a

 6
 m

o
n

th
ly

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

2
-1

3
 (

th
e

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 a

 q
u
a

rt
e
rl
y
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
) 

b
e
c
a
u

s
e

 w
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 h

a
v
e

 w
e
e

k
ly

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 w

it
h
 S

h
e
ff
ie

ld
 F

u
tu

re
s
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

, 
w

e
e
k
ly

 d
a

ta
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

rr
a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
w

e
e
k
ly

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 b
u
d
g
e
t 
d
a
ta

. 
 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 f
o
rm

a
lly

 e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 w

h
ic

h
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 w

e
re

 d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 F

u
tu

re
s
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

, 
a
s
 

th
e

 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
 t
h

re
a

t 
to

 t
h

e
 o

rg
a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

 (
a

n
d

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o
n

a
l 
a

n
d

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il)

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 n

e
u

tr
a

lis
e

d
: 

th
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

 h
a
s
 

n
o
w

 r
e
c
ru

it
e
d
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 a

 C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 a

n
d

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
."

6
. 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
p

o
rt

: 
 R

is
k

 M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
(P

la
c
e
).

  
Is

s
u
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
2
. 

U
p

d
a
te

d
 p

o
s
it

io
n

  

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
: 

 N
o

 f
u
rt

h
e

r 
u

p
d

a
te

 w
a
s
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
a

s
 f
o

llo
w

 u
p

 w
o

rk
 w

a
s
 u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 i
n

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
. 
 

T
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
 u

p
 a

u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 c
o
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
o
f 
th

e
 1

2
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o

n
s
 a

g
re

e
d

, 
6

 h
a

d
 b

e
e
n

 f
u

lly
 a

c
ti
o

n
e

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a
s
 w

it
h
in

 P
la

c
e
. 
 O

f 
th

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 6

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
: 

 
 

5
 h

a
d

 b
e
e

n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d

 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

 l
e

v
e

l 
b

u
t 
it
 w

a
s
 a

c
k
n
o

w
le

d
g
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 &

 R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

e
m

b
e

d
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
p
ro

c
e

d
u
re

s
 i
n

 a
 m

in
o

ri
ty

 o
f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

a
s
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
. 
 H

e
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t

h
a

t 
a

s
 s

u
c
h

 i
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 t
o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 f
ir
m

 e
n

d
 d

a
te

 f
o

r 
th

is
. 

 
 

1
 a

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
a
rd

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
m

a
in

e
d

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
s
 t
h

is
 w

a
s
 p

e
n

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

c
o

rp
o
ra

te
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

rr
a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 P

la
c
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
in

g
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
re

 w
e

re
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
w

e
a

k
n
e

s
s
 w

h
e

re
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 o
r 

n
e
e

d
e

d
 t
o

 b
e
g

in
. 
 T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 b

e
lo

w
: 
  

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

is
k
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
o
w

e
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
ti
e

rs
 w

h
e
re

 t
h

is
 h

a
s
 n

o
t

a
lr
e

a
d

y
 t
a

k
e

n
 p

la
c
e

, 
a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
a
 r

o
b
u

s
t 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

ro
u
n

d
 t
h

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
,

d
e

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
ri
s
k
s
. 
 T

h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
ri
s
k
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

m
o

v
a

l 
o

f 
ri
s
k
s
 a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 i
n

 a
 

ti
m

e
ly

 m
a
n
n
e
r.

Page 61



7
. 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
p

o
rt

: 
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
O

ff
ic

e
 (

D
C

E
X

) 
 I
s
s
u
e
d

 t
o
 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e

r 
2
0
1
2
. 

U
p

d
a
te

d
 p

o
s
it

io
n

  

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
: 

A
 f
o
llo

w
 u

p
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
s
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 a

u
d
it
 p

la
n
.

L
y
n

n
e
 B

ir
d

, 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o

f 
L

e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

:
“O

f 
th

e
 2

9
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 t
h
a
t 
w

e
re

 a
g

re
e
d

 o
r 

p
a
rt

ia
lly

 a
g
re

e
d
 1

7
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 
 

E
ig

h
t 
o

f 
th

e
 1

0
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
h

e
 2

 t
h

a
t 
h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
a

re
 a

s
 f
o

llo
w

s
 -

 p
a

y
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
c
le

rg
y
, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 v

ir
tu

a
lly

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 b
y
 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 
o

f 
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 o
n

 d
a

ta
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 3

1
s
t  M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
. 

O
f 
th

e
 1

5
 r

is
k
s
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
s
e
d
 a

s
 m

e
d
iu

m
 8

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 
  
T

h
e

 7
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 a

c
ti
o
n

s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 m

e
d

iu
m

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
D

e
c
e

m
b
e

r 
2
0
1

2
 a

n
d

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
 w

it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 b

y
 3

1
s
t  M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

: 
d

ra
w

in
g

 u
p
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 p

la
n

, 
u

n
d

e
r 

g
o

in
g

 
tr

a
in

in
g

 o
n

 f
ra

u
d

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t,
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 
a

 f
ra

u
d

 p
la

n
 a

n
d

 f
ra

u
d

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t,
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 f
e

e
s
, 
re

v
ie

w
in

g
 s

to
c
k
 c

o
n

tr
o

l,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

in
g
 a

 k
e
y
 

p
o
lic

y
.

O
f 
th

e
 4

 l
o

w
 r

is
k
s
 1

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 
 T

h
e

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 3

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o
n

s
 i
d
e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 l
o
w

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 e
n

s
u

ri
n
g

 a
d
e

q
u

a
te

 v
e

rs
io

n
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 

a
n

d
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 
p

ro
c
e

d
u
re

s
, 
n

o
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 d

a
te

 o
f 
in

c
o
m

in
g

 N
C

S
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

 a
n
d
 f
ili

n
g
 i
n
 d

a
te

 o
rd

e
r 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 f
a

c
t 
s
h
e
e
ts

 a
t 
k
e

y
 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

p
o

in
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
e

d
 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 A

u
g

u
s
t 
2

0
1

3
”.

Page 62



8
. 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
p

o
rt

: 
 M

a
rk

e
ti

n
g

 S
h

e
ff

ie
ld

 (
P

la
c

e
).

Is
s
u
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 N

o
v
e

m
b
e
r 

2
0

1
2

. 

U
p

d
a
te

d
 p

o
s
it

io
n

  

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
: 

A
 f
o
llo

w
 u

p
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
s
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 a

u
d
it
 p

la
n
.

B
re

n
d

a
n

 M
o

ff
e
tt

, 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o

f 
M

a
rk

e
ti

n
g

 S
h

e
ff

ie
ld

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
: 

 
“O

f 
th

e
 2

5
 a

g
re

e
d

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o
n

s
 1

3
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 1
2

 a
re

 i
n

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n

 d
a

te
 o

f 
3

1
s
t 
J
a

n
u
a

ry
 2

0
1
3

.

M
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 h

a
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 i

n
s
ti
g

a
te

d
 a

 h
ig

h
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 a

 g
e
n
e
ra

l 
ti
g
h
te

n
in

g
 o

f 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
. 

 T
h
e
re

 i
s
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 

d
ia

lo
g
u

e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 M
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 a

ll 
p
e
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
in

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
 a

n
d
 b

e
y
o
n
d
. 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 J

o
b

 D
e

s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 H
R

 D
ir
e
c
to

r 
R

e
v
ie

w
 (

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
–

 M
a
rk

e
ti
n
g

 S
h

e
ff

ie
ld

) 
a
n

d
 a

ll 
o

th
e

r 
M

a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 S

h
e
ff
ie

ld
 

J
o

b
 D

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 a
n

 M
E

R
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 2
 r

o
le

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
le

te
d

 i
n

 J
a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0

1
3

. 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
, 

m
o

n
th

ly
 f

o
re

c
a

s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
n
d

it
u

re
 a

n
d

 a
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o
d

in
g
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 h

a
v
e

 a
ll 

b
e

e
n
 i

m
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 i

n
 

c
o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

la
c
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 T

e
a
m

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 m

o
n
th

ly
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
a

c
c
ru

a
ls

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

n
d
 

m
o
n
th

ly
 d

e
b
t 
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
. 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 i
s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 P
la

c
e

 P
o

rt
fo

lio
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
s
, 
a

n
d

 M
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 i
s
 n

o
w

 f
u

lly
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 P

la
c
e

 Q
u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n

t.
  
 S

o
m

e
 I
T

 s
o
ft
w

a
re

 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

e
m

a
in

, 
d
ia

lo
g
u
e

 i
s
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 w

it
h
 B

IS
 w

it
h
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 a

 v
ia

b
le

 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
”.

 

Page 63



9
. 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
p

o
rt

: 
 E

s
ta

b
li
s
h

m
e
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
(R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

).
 

Is
s
u
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
2
 

U
p

d
a
te

d
 p

o
s
it

io
n

  

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
: 

A
 f
o
llo

w
 u

p
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
s
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 a

u
d
it
 p

la
n
.

J
u

li
e
 T

o
n

e
r,

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
H

u
m

a
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
: 

 

“T
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a
k
e

n
 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
a
n
d
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 m
a
n

n
e
r,

 a
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 

b
y
 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 
S

y
s

te
m

 I
s

s
u

e
s

 -
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n
d

 C
a
p

it
a

 n
o

w
 h

a
v
e

 a
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

t 
in

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 H

R
 s

y
s
te

m
 c

a
p
a
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 f
u
n
d
a
m

e
n

ta
l 

to
 t
h

is
 i
s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
. 
 A

 d
is

c
re

p
a

n
c
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 r
u

n
 w

h
ic

h
 h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

 d
is

c
re

p
a

n
c
ie

s
 

b
e

tw
e
e

n
 p

o
s
t 
to

 p
o

s
t 
a

n
d

 h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
. 
 W

h
e

re
 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 b
e

in
g

 a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d

. 
 I
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 t
h

e
re

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 

b
e

tw
e
e

n
 t
h

e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o

f 
H

R
, 
D

ir
e
c
to

rs
 o

f 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 H

R
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o

 e
n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
P

o
rt

fo
lio

s
 u

p
d

a
te

 t
h

e
ir
 h

ie
ra

rc
h

ie
s
 a

n
d

 
c
le

a
n

s
e

 i
n

a
c
c
u

ra
te

 d
a

ta
. 
 I
n

 N
o

v
e

m
b
e

r 
th

e
 b

ia
n
n

u
a

l 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 c

e
n

s
u
s
 t
a
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e
; 
th

is
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
d
a
ta

 i
s
 c

h
e
c
k
e

d
 a

n
d

 
a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 C
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 E

s
ta

b
li
s
h

m
e
n

t 
- 

C
a

p
it
a

 h
a

v
e

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t
h

e
 f
o

rm
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 u

s
e

d
 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

a
te

 t
h

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
rs

’ 
G

u
id

e
 t
o
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
is

 u
p
d
a
te

d
 a

n
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 I
n
tr

a
n
e
t.
 

K
P

Is
 -

 T
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 
K

P
Is

 t
o

 m
e

a
s
u

re
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
c
o
n

tr
o

l 
h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g
a
te

d
 a

n
d
 i
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
c
id

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 
th

e
 b

e
s
t 
w

a
y
 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 
th

is
 i
s
s
u
e
. 
 O

rg
 P

lu
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

o
lle

d
 o

u
t 
to

 a
ll 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 i
n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
3
; 
th

is
 w

ill
 e

n
a

b
le

 H
R

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 t
o

 b
e

tt
e

r 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
, 

c
h

e
c
k
 a

n
d

 a
m

e
n

d
 t
h

e
ir
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t.
  
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 r

e
p
o

rt
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 H

R
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 b

o
th

 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e

m
e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 a
n
d
 

to
 P

o
rt

fo
lio

 L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 T
e
a
m

s
. 

R
is

k
s

 &
 I
s

s
u

e
s

 R
e

g
is

te
r 

- 
T

h
e
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 l
o
g
 i
s
 r

e
g
u

la
rl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
s
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 o

n
 a

 m
o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 a
s
 t
h
e
 H

R
/C

a
p
it
a
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 B

o
a
rd

”.
 

Page 64



 1

 
 

 
Report of: The Director of Modern Governance on behalf of 

the Chief Executive 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:    31st January 2013 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject: Report to the Audit Committee on Progress on the 

2011/12 Annual Governance Statement.                    
 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report:  Alistair Griggs 2736606 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary: The purpose of the report is to update the Audit 

Committee on progress made in mitigating the control 
weaknesses in the specific areas identified in the 
2011/12 Annual Governance Statement. 

 
 
 
 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommendations:  The Audit Committee are asked to note the actions 

taken by Officers and progress made to date. 
. 
 
 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Papers:  The Annual Governance Statement 2011/12 

presented to the Audit Committee in August 2012.    
 
 

 
Category of Report: OPEN 
 
 

 
 

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 

Audit Committee Report 

Agenda Item 10

Page 65



 2

Statutory and Council Policy Checklist 
 

Financial Implications 
 

NO 
 

Legal Implications 
 

NO 
 

Equality of Opportunity Implications 

NO 
 

Tackling Health Inequalities Implications 
 

NO 
 

Human rights Implications 
 

NO 
 

Environmental and Sustainability implications 
 

NO 
 

Economic impact 
 

NO 
 

Community safety implications 
 

NO 
 

Human resources implications 
 

NO 
 

Property implications 
 

NO 
 

Area(s) affected 
 

NONE 
 

Relevant Cabinet Portfolio Leader 
 

Cllr Julie Dore (Leader) 
 

Relevant Scrutiny Committee if decision called in 
 

Not applicable 
 

Is the item a matter which is reserved for approval by the City Council?    

NO 
 

Press release 
 

NO 
 

 

Page 66



 3

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
 

MODERN GOVERNANCE 
 

UPDATE ON ISSUES IN THE ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (AGS) 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2011/12, AS AT THE END OF DECEMBER 2012 
 
Introduction 
 

1. The Council produced and signed off the Annual Governance Statement 
in June 2012. A number of issues were raised in the AGS for which 
managers were asked to produce plans to ensure that they did not lead to 
significant breakdowns in control. 

 
2. This report is to update the Members of the Audit Committee on progress 

that has taken place. The update covers the 6-month period up to the end 
of December 2012.  

 
3. The report shows the control weaknesses and proposed officer actions as 

described in the original AGS, and the latest information provided by the 
relevant officer.  It is expected that these issues will also be reported to 
senior officers and Members by other reporting mechanisms. 

 
Summary 
 

4. From the information given by the officers concerned it appears that 
adequate progress is being made in these areas. All these areas will also 
be reviewed again for possible inclusion in the 2012/2013 AGS, as that 
Statement is produced over the next six months. 

 
 
Work on the 2012/2013 AGS 
 

5. Responsibility for the production of the Annual Governance Statement has 
been with the Director of Modern Governance, Alistair Griggs, for two 
years. Contingency plans are in place as it is envisaged that a substantial 
section of Modern Governance will form part of a new Legal and 
Governance Service from April 2013, including staff responsible for the 
AGS.  Preparatory work on the 2012/2013 AGS is well in hand, and 
checklists have been circulated to all Directors in order that they can 
involve their service in preparing detailed responses.  To assist, the 
Director of Modern Governance will meet all the Portfolio Leadership 
Teams as in previous years to brief them on the procedure and answer 
any questions the Executive Directors and their Leadership Teams may 
have. 

 
Financial Implications 
 

6. There are no direct financial implications regarding this report.  
 
 

Page 67



 4

Equal Opportunities Implications 
 

7. There are no direct equal opportunities implications regarding this report.  
 
 
Environmental Sustainability Implications 
 

8. There are no direct environmental sustainability implications regarding this 
report. 

 
 
Community Safety Implications 
 

9. There are no direct community safety implications regarding this report. 
 
 
Human Rights Implications 
 

10. There are no direct human rights implications regarding this report. 
 
 
Legal Implications 
 

11. There are no direct Legal implications regarding this report. 
 
 
Recommendation. 
 

12. The Audit Committee are asked to note the actions taken by Officers and 
progress made to date. 

 
 
Alistair Griggs 
Director of Modern Governance 

Page 68



 5

Issues raised in the 2011/12 Annual Governance statement, proposed 
officer action, and reports on progress.  
 
 
 

Description of the Control Weaknesses 

 
Museum§heffield (Sheffield Galleries and Museums Trust 

Control weaknesses relating to the Sheffield Galleries and Museums Trust have been highlighted 
in the Annual Governance Statement for the last two years.  Concerns have primarily related to 
the adequacy of cash flow and the client function management of the Trust. 

Last year we reported that the Museum§heffield Board had recognised the need for more timely 
financial information.  To this end they had recruited a new Head of Finance.  This new post 
holder has accomplished much in the past year so that whilst this work is still ongoing on 
improving financial systems, there is now more confidence in the financial reporting both to the 
Board and between Museum§heffield and the Council. 

These changes have, however, occurred at the same time as Museum§heffield undertook an 
unsuccessful bidding process for an Arts Council Major Award to replace the Renaissance 
Funding they had previously received.  As a result there has been a significant reduction in 
external funding.  This in turn has resulted in a downsizing of the organisation with the Chief 
Executive and the Director of Resources both standing aside in order to reduce management 
costs. 

The reduction in funding has again highlighted the extent to which Museum§heffield had used 
their external funding to finance their underlying level of expenditure. 
 

Proposed Officer Action (as per AGS) 

 
Museum§heffield (Sheffield Galleries and Museums Trust 

In June 2012 further action is being taken by the Council to ensure the continued operations of a 
museums and galleries service for the people of Sheffield.  This is only possible because both 
Culture and Environment, and Finance, are now more confident in the financial management of 
the organisation and believe that the future can be managed back into a stable position from 
which to rebuild. 

In summary therefore: 

• Museum§heffield have appointed a new Head of Finance who in turn has reviewed and 
upgraded significantly the quality, accuracy and timeliness of the financial information 
supplied to the Board and the Council. 
 

• At the conclusion of that governance review, new Service Level Agreements will be 
implemented aligning outcomes to the current Corporate Plan. 

 

Page 69



 6

Update on Progress 

 
Information Provided by Dave Macpherson, Head of Business Development 
On behalf of Paul Billington, Director of Culture & Environment 
 
Since the last update there has been continued progress towards stabilisation of 
Museum§heffield financial control.  
 
There has been a consistency of reporting both in terms of its timeliness where reports are now 
regularly produced every month, and its content where figures are not varying with the resultant 
uncertainty that has existed in the past. The end result therefore is that subject to continuing 
monitoring by both Culture and Environment Officers and Officers from Corporate Finance, there 
is confidence in the financial function of Museum§heffield going forward.  
 
It needs to be recognised however that due to the budgetary position that the Council finds itself 
in and the impact this has on Museum§heffield, there will in future years be an increasing 
dependency on commercial and alternative income streams. This last Christmas period has 
shown how volatile those income sources can be and therefore there will continue to be 
challenging times ahead for Museum§heffield. To support them in this they have been awarded a 
grant from Arts Council England designed to help them develop a more sustainable model going 
forward. 
 
Legal Services has advised that should negotiations go smoothly the proposed revised service 
agreement could be finalised by the end of March 2013. 
 
 

Description of the Control Weaknesses 

 

HR Data Reliability Concerns 
 

Externally commissioned reviews of the HR System have found that whilst the system itself if 
sound, not all standard parts are fully used.  Current operational processes may also not be in 
step with recommended business practices.  A project has been commissioned to rectify this.  
Until the project’s completion, there remains a significant risk that the Council is unable to 
manage its people, resources and associated budgets as effectively as it should, and that there 
may be errors in the operation of the payroll function is operating.  In addition, the reputational 
effect of poor quality data continues to impact on the wider HR Service and customer perceptions. 
 

Proposed Officer Action (as per AGS) 

 
HR Data Reliability Concerns 
 
A project to rectify weaknesses in the HR System has been commissioned that forms part of the 
People Transformation Programme.  This is governed by the Modern Efficient Council (MEC) 
Board.  The Project has a clear Project Initiation Document and timescales, and reports to a sub-
committee of MEC on a monthly basis. 
 
 
 

Page 70



 7

Update on Progress 

 
Information provided by Sue Palfreyman, Head of Human Resources - Business Systems, 
Capability Development & Change  
On behalf of Julie Toner, Director of Human Resources 
 
HR Data Reliability Concerns – Update as at December 2012 
 
The aim of the HR system review is to make this the single source of data for people information 
in the Council.  A decision was made in August 2012 to undertake Business Process Re-
engineering to ensure via an end-to-end review of all processes, including those outside of the 
system itself, that all were fit for purpose and optimised performance.  This has meant a joint 
approach between Capita and Council representatives to fundamentally review key processes, in 
order to implement more effective and efficient ways of capturing, monitoring and reporting on 
people information.   
 
The key areas reviewed are those which have the highest impact in the organisation, and a 
timeline for the roll-out of each revised process is now in place, commencing in January 2013. 
 
These are: 
 

• OrgPlus Enterprise (the tool to improve the look and feel of reports) – January 2013 

• Individual Performance Review/Personal Development – February 2013 

• Recruitment, starters, leavers and contract changes – February 2013 

• Timesheets and expenses – March 2013 
 
The new functionality and upgrade to the system will also bring improvements to accuracy and 
reports.  These will be introduced once the basic process improvements outlined above have 
been implemented. 
 
This programme of work continues to be governed under the People Transformation programme, 
but now has a specific sub-committee, chaired by the Executive Director of Resources. 
 

Description of the Control Weaknesses 

Improving Compliance with Payment Card Industry Regulations 
 

These standards cover the processes used to handle payment care information (ie debit card or 
credit card transactions) whether they are manual or electronic or both.  Manual processes are 
generally (but not exclusively) run by Council staff and electronic solutions are provided by or 
through CAPITA. 

 

In July 2011 Internal Audit produced a helpful report on the Council’s compliance with the 
standard.  A good standard of compliance is a key target for the City Council as it helps provide 
reassurance both to people using payment cards with us and payment card providers. 

 
Complete compliance with all the standards is extremely challenging.  Whilst the Council and 
CAPITA have arrangements in place to comply with the basic standards, work is outstanding to 

Page 71



 8

achieve higher standards of compliance. 

 

Proposed Officer Action (as per AGS) 

Improving Compliance with Payment Card Industry Regulations 
 

Capita is working hard to place its payment card electronic solution – called AIM – in a more 
secure environment.  This work is scheduled to be complete by October 2012 and it follows 
considerable planning, testing and implementation work.  That work will move us to closer 
compliance with the Data Security Standard. 

Work is also continuing to improve City Council processes which involve payment card 
information; a recent example being in Customer Services. 

Both the Council and Capita have committed considerable resources to improving compliance in 
this area; these efforts will continue, where required. 

Update on Progress 

 
Information provided by Oz Oscroft, Project Manager Income Collection and Management 
and David Bownes, Lead Information Management Officer  
On behalf of Eugene Walker, Director of Finance 
 
Improving compliance with Payment Card Industry Regulations  
 

The position on the ICT system related part of this control weakness is that Capita have now 
delivered technical improvements to its payment card solutions. This substantial work has 
significantly improved our compliance with the Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard; it 
is expected that very comprehensive compliance will be achieved by the end of 2013. 

 

There is no legal or other obligation on the City Council to progress beyond its current level of 
compliance with the Data Security Standard.  There is also no intention of spending the 
considerable sums necessary to achieve 100% compliance with the standard; few organisations 
worldwide in fact achieve such a level of compliance.  What we are seeking to do is achieve a 
higher standard of compliance than we reach at the moment; this approach is typical across 
payment card processors like ourselves. 

 
The Council does need to convince those it deals with that it takes the Data Security Standard 
seriously.  These stakeholders include the full range of our customers, the financial institutions we 
deal with and the payment card service providers.  The technical solution we will shortly have fully 
in place will provide that reassurance. 

 
In respect of operational processes (i.e. how staff take payments), we are making fundamental 
changes to the way income is collected, moving a number of our manual processes to ICT 
systems that are security standard compliant from April 2013.  

 

With the assistance of SCC's Internal Audit and Information Security teams, the Paye.net project 
will seek to confirm operational compliance measures, document them and ensure all relevant 
staff see, acknowledge and implement them. This will include the production of guidance and 
training measures as part of implementation with no new staff being allowed to start accepting 

Page 72



 9

payments before receiving the relevant training. 

  

This work has reduced this compliance risk to a much more acceptable level. I don't now consider 
it requires AGS reporting other than as an update on the control weakness identified when the 
AGS was published, but now addressed. 

 

 

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11

Page 75

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
Report of:   Director of Modern Governance 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:    31 January 2013 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject:   Work Programme 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report:  Dave Ross 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary:  
 
The report provides details of a proposed draft work programme for the 
Committee for 2013 and Members are requested to identify any further issues for 
inclusion. 
 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommendations: 
 
That the Work Programme is approved. 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Papers: 
 

 
Category of Report: OPEN 
 
 
 
 

 
 
   

 
Audit Committee Report 

 

Agenda Item 12

Page 89



Statutory and Council Policy Checklist 
 

Financial Implications 
 

NO Cleared by: 
 

Legal Implications 
 

NO Cleared by: 
 

Equality of Opportunity Implications 

NO Cleared by: 
 

Tackling Health Inequalities Implications 
 

NO 
 

Human rights Implications 
 

NO: 
 

Environmental and Sustainability implications 
 

NO 
 

Economic impact 
 

NO 
 

Community safety implications 
 

NO 
 

Human resources implications 
 

NO 
 

Property implications 
 

NO 
 

Area(s) affected 
 

NONE 
 

Relevant Cabinet Portfolio Leader 
 

NOT APPLICABLE 
 

Relevant Scrutiny Committee if decision called in 
 

NOT APPLICABLE 
 

Is the item a matter which is reserved for approval by the City Council?    

NO 
 

Press release 
 

NO 
 

Page 90



 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF 
MODERN GOVERNANCE 

AUDIT COMMITTEE  
31 JANUARY 2013 

  
  
WORK PROGRAMME 
 
1. Purpose of Report 
  
1.1 To consider a proposed work programme for the Committee for 2013. 
  
2. Work Programme 
  
2.1 It is intended that there will be at least four meetings of the Committee during the 

year. The work programme is based around the attached terms of reference and 
includes some items which are dealt with at certain times of the year to meet statutory 
deadlines, such as the Annual Governance Report and Statement of Accounts, and 
other items requested by the Committee. 

  
2.2 A proposed work programme to May 2013 is outlined below. Members are asked to 

identify any further items for inclusion. 
  

 Date  Item Author 

    

 17 April 2013 Corporate Risk Management Kevin Foster (Director of 
Transformation 
Service)/Richard Garrad 
(Corporate Risk 
Manager) 

 17 April 2013 Audit Commission Report on 
Protecting the Protecting the Public 
Purse/Update on counter fraud 
initiatives 

Steve Gill (Chief Internal 
Auditor) 

 17 April 2013 Internal Audit Plan 2013/14 Steve Gill (Chief Internal 
Auditor) 

 17 April 2013 International Auditing Standards – 
Compliance with Internal Control 

Steve Gill (Chief Internal 
Auditor) 

 17 April 2013 Delivering Internal Audit Activity - 
Progress Report 

Steve Gill (Chief Internal 
Auditor) 

 17 April 2013 Annual Audit Fee Letter 2013/14 John Prentice (Director, 
KPMG) 

 17 April 2013 Progress in implementing the 
External Auditor's recommendations 
arising from the Certification of the 
Council’s Claims and Returns in 
2010/11 

Allan Rainford (Deputy 
Director of Finance) 

 17 April 2013 Progress report on recommendations 
from the External Auditor’s Annual 

Allan Rainford (Deputy 
Director of Finance) 

Page 91



Governance Report 

 17 April 2013 Marketing Sheffield Progress Report Brendan Moffett 
(Director of Marketing 
Sheffield)/Simon Green 
(Executive Director, 
Place 

 17 April 2013 Marketing Sheffield - Update on 
Follow-up Work 

Steve Gill (Chief Internal 
Auditor) 

  
2.3 An additional meeting is being arranged for March but would only take place if there 

were sufficient items. It is intended to submit a draft work programme for 2013/2014 
to the April meeting of the Committee. 

  
3. Recommendation 
  
3.1 That the Committee’s Work Programme is approved. 
  
  
 Director of Modern Governance 
  

 

Page 92



 
Audit Committee Terms of Reference (Revised February 2012) 
 
 

(1) To approve the Council’s Statement of Accounts (which includes the 
Annual Governance Statement) in accordance with the Accounts and 
Audit Regulations 2003 as amended. 

 

(2) To consider and accept the Annual Letter from the Auditor or the Audit 
Commission in accordance with the Accounts and Audit Regulations 
2003 as amended and to monitor the Council’s response to any issues 
of concern identified. 

 

Audit Activity 

 

(3) To consider the Chief Internal Auditor’s annual report and opinion, and 
a summary of internal audit activity (actual and proposed) and the level 
of assurance it can give over the Council’s corporate governance 
arrangements. 

 

(4) To consider summaries of specific internal audit reports as requested. 
 

(5) To consider reports dealing with the management and performance of 
the internal audit service.  

 

(6) To consider any report from internal audit on agreed recommendations 
not implemented within a reasonable timescale. 

 

(7) To consider specific reports as agreed with the external auditor. 
 

(8) To comment on the scope and depth of external audit work and to 
ensure it gives value for money. 

 

(9) To liaise with the Audit Commission over the appointment of the 
Council’s external auditor. 

 

Regulatory Framework and Risk Management 

 

(10) To maintain an overview of the Council’s Constitution in respect of 
contract procedure rules, financial regulations and codes of conduct 
and behaviour (except in relation to those matters which are within the 
Terms of Reference of the Standards Committee e.g. code of conduct 
and behaviour of Members). 

 

Page 93



(11) To monitor the effective development and operation of risk 
management and corporate governance in the Council. 
 

(12) To monitor Council policies on “Raising Concerns at Work” and the 
anti-fraud and anti-corruption strategy and the Council’s complaints 
process. 

 

(13) To oversee the production of the Council’s Annual Governance 
Statement and monitor progress on any issues. 

 

(14) To consider the Council’s arrangements for corporate governance and 
any necessary actions to ensure compliance with best practice. 

 

(15) To consider the Council’s compliance with its own and other published 
standards and controls. 

 

Accounts 

 

(16) To consider whether appropriate accounting policies have been 
followed and whether there are concerns arising from the financial 
statements or from the audit that need to be brought to the attention of 
the Council. 

 

 

 

Page 94


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	6 Progress on ICT Audit
	7 External Audit Plan 2012/13
	9 Progress on High Opinion Audit Reports
	10 Annual Governance Statement 2011/12 - Progress Report
	11 Marketing Sheffield Progress Report
	12 Work Programme

